AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424
Meeting Room and Office — 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach
Telephone (805) 595-2664 FAX (805) 595-7623
E-Mail avilacsd@gmail.com

AGENDA

“SPECIAL” BOARD MEETING
11:00 AM Wednesday, July 11th, 2018
BOARD MEETING LOCATION
100 SAN LUIS STREET
AVILA BEACH, CALIFORNIA

CALL TO ORDER: 11:00 A.M.

L

ROLL CALL: Board Members:
Pete Kelley, President
Lynn Helenius, Vice President
Eric DeWeese, Director
Ara Najarian, Director
Kristen Berry, Director

PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public wishing to comment or bring forward any items concerning
District operations which do not appear on today's agenda may address the Board
now. Please state name and address before addressing the Board and limit presentations
to 3 minutes. State law does not allow Board action on items not appearing on the
agenda.

INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS
Items of District interest which may be placed on later agendas, or where staff needs to
inform Board.

A. County Reports
1. SLO County Sheriff Department
2. CalFire/County Fire Department

B. Reports on Attended Conferences, Meetings, and General Communications of
District Interest

CONSENT ITEMS:
These items are approved with one motion. Directors may briefly discuss any item, or
may pull any item, which is then added to the business agenda.

A. Minutes of June 13", 2018 Regular Meeting
B, Monthly Financial Review



i General Manager and District Engineer Report
D. Water and Wastewater Superintendent Report

5. DISCUSSION OF PULLED CONSENT ITEMS
At this time, items pulled for discussion from the Consent Agenda, if any, will be heard.

6. BUSINESS ITEMS: Items where Board action is called for.

A. Consolidation of General Election
(Action Required: Consider Adopting Resolution No. 2018-08 requesting the District’s
2018 Biennial Election be consolidated with the November 6, 2018 San Luis Obispo
County General Election)

B. Request by Mr. Jeff Garris for Consideration on Water Bill Due to a water line leak at
244 First Street.
(Action Required: Consider Request and Provide Direction to Staff

A Resolution of Appreciation for Board Member, Mr. Eric DeWeese
(Action Required: Consider Adopting Resolution No. 2018-07)

7. COMMUNICATIONS/ COORESPONDENCE
At this time, any Director or Staff, may ask questions for clarification, make any announcements, or report
briefly on any activities or suggest items for future agendas.

8. Adjourn to next regularly scheduled meeting on Wednesday, August 15", 2018 at 11:00
a.m.

Any writing or document pertaining to an open session item on this agenda which is distributed to a majority of the Board after the
posting of this agenda will be available for public inspection at the time the subject writing or document is distributed. The writing or document
will be available for public review in the District Administration Office, 191 San Miguel Street, Avila Beach, CA during normal business hours.
Consistent with the Americans with Disabilities Act and California Government Code Section 54954.2 requests for disability related modification
or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services may be made by a person with a disability who requires the modification or
accommodation in order to participate at the above referenced public meeting by contacting the District at 805-595-2664.



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING
June 13™ 2018

1. CALL TO ORDER

President Pete Kelley called the “Special” meeting of the Board of Directors of the Avila Beach
Community Services District, to order at 11:30 a.m. on the above date, in the Avila Beach
Community Service District Building 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach, California.

2. ROLL CALL

Board Members Present: Pete Kelley
Lynn Helenius
Kristin Berry
Ara Najarian -absent
Eric DeWeese

Staff Present: Brad Hagemann, General Manager and District Engineer
Kristi Dibbern, Accounting Clerk
Cara Aguiar, Operations FRM

e A PUBLIC COMMENTS
Shirley Goetz, resident of Avila Beach and representing the Avila Beach Bird Sanctuary,

inquired if the Directors had any information about a group who named “The Avila Beach Bird
Sanctuary, Inc.”. Ms. Goetz understands this group has a P.O. Box in San Luis Obispo under the
name Cary Geihs. She was unaware of another group called Avila Beach Bird Sanctuary and is
concerned about confusing the public with two groups with the same name. Ms. Goetz has made
several attempts to contact the group via email, phone and U.S. Postal Service but has not had
any luck. Director Kelley mentioned he recognized the name of the person with the San Luis
Obispo P.O. Box and suggested Ms. Goetz try to contact him directly.

Director Najarian joined the meeting at 11:34 a.m.

4. INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS

A, County Reports

1. SLO Sheriff:
GM Hagemann summarized Sheriff Jim Voge’s written report. The Department reported there
were sixty one calls for service during May. The calls included 10 suspicious subject calls, 11
disturbances of the peace, 4 petty thefts and 2 phone scams. Three notable incidents occurred
during the same evening. Items were taken from unlocked vehicles inside the San Luis Bay
Estates. A person with an outstanding warrant from Burbank lit a campfire at Pirate’s Cove. The
person was arrested for possession of methamphetamines and an outstanding warrant.



Avila Beach CSD
Board of Directors Meeting
Minutes June 13th, 2018

Additionally, on June 5th a man was arrested for public intoxication at Cave Landing.

Cal Fire Report:

Cal Fire Battalion Chief Paul Lee reported Cal Fire had 55 calls for service, twenty-one were
medical related. Chief Lee stated ten extra fire fighters have been assigned to our area for up to 2
months and the Sikorsky “Skycrane™ helicopter has been assigned to Paso Robles to assist with
wildland fires. The Department received a grant to purchase emergency response equipment that
can be used at Diablo Canyon Power Plant in the event of a tsunami. The equipment contains its
own power source and links power sources together in the event of a major catastrophe. Chief
Lee also reported the Fire Safety Council has assigned additional equipment to remove debris
and brush in the Irish Hills area.

B. Reports on Conferences, Meetings and General Communications.

GM Hagemann announced Sexual Harassment Training will be held Wednesday, July 25th at the
District Office. Please let Kristi know if you plan on attending.

3. CONSENT ITEMS

President Kelley introduced the consent items and inquired if any member of the Board or public
wished to address any items.

A.  Minutes of May 9", 2018 Regular Meeting

B. Monthly Financial Review for May

C. General Manager and District Engineer Report

D. Water and Wastewater Superintendent Report for May

GM Hagemann announced this year the District will have the election of 3 full term and one two
year term members to the Board on the November 6, 2018 ballot. The terms of President Kelley,
Vice President Helenius and Director Najarian are up for full term (four year) election. Director
Berry’s term is also up for election as a short term (two year) election. A “Declaration of
Candidacy” must be filed between July 18, and August 10, 2018 for a candidate to be eligible for
the November Ballot. The positions held by Board members Berry, Kelley, Helenius, & Najarian
will be part of this year’s election. The District can choose to combine our election in November
with the County of San Luis Obispo if there are more than 4 candidates running for 4 Director

positions.

Vicki Book of Avila Beach, sent a letter to the District expressing her opinion in regards to
increased water consumption during the summer months due to yard irrigation. Director
Helenius agrees with Vicki Book and asked it be added to the agenda at a later date. President
Kelley commented if residents choose to water their yards they might look into getting a separate
landscape irrigation meter. GM Hagemann explained that if the District installs an irrigation
meter the price is approximately $400 for the new meter and meter box, but doesn’t include the
cost to connect to the water main in the street which could cost several thousand dollars. Director
Helenius asked if the District should consider an annual base bank of 60 units of water and allow

Page 2o0f 5



Avila Beach CSD
Board of Directors Meeting
Minutes June 13th, 2018

customers to roll over any unused water to the next month. GM Hagemann commented that the
District’s existing utility billing software does not allow for “banking” water units and staff
would have to develop a separate spreadsheet to track each customer. This would be very time
consuming for staff. Instead Hagemann suggested the District consider what several other local
Districts or Cities are doing. For example the City of San Luis Obispo establishes a “base
water/sewer use during the winter when irrigation is turned off. In spring/summer, when
irrigation systems are turned on, the customer is not assessed an additional sewer charge due to
increased water use. The City presumes the additional water use is for irrigation and therefore
not going to the WWTP. San Luis has a fixed sewer rate based on the assumption much less
irrigation is used in winter. The city of Arroyo Grande has established a similar flat rate sewer
charge. The board directed staff to investigate options for base rate sewer charges for discussion
at a future meeting as part of the next water and sewer rate study.

Director Kelley made the motion to adopt the consent items. Director Helenius seconded the
motion and it passed with a roll call vote 5 - 0.

AYES: Pete Kelley
Lynn Helenius
Eric DeWeese
Ara Najarian
Kristin Berry

NOES: None

ABSENT: None

6. DISCUSSION OF PULLED CONSENT ITEMS.

None.

7. BUSINESS ITEMS: Items where Board action is called for.

A. Weed Abatement Resolution No. 2018-06

GM Hagemann addressed the Board and public stating this is the second step in ensuring
property owners clean up trash and clear weeds to prevent a fire hazard. The community has
been notified by the District to clear their property of weeds and trash and CAL Fire staff have
inspected and posted properties that need additional work. Director DeWeese made the motion
to adopt Resolution No. 2018-06. Vice President Helenius seconded the motion and it passed
with a roll call vote 5-0.

AYES: Eric DeWeese
Lynn Helenius
Pete Kelley
Kristin Berry
Ara Najarian

Page 3 of 5



Auvila Beach CSD
Board of Directors Meeting
Minutes June 13th, 2018

NOES: None
ABSENT: None

B. Engineering Service Contract for Preparation of WWTP Alternatives Study.

The Port of San Luis RV Park development is moving forward and construction may
begin in early 2019 with phased completion with all phases completed around 2021. The
Port estimates peak hourly WW flow rates may be up to 300 gallons per minute. This
flow rate will exceed the plant’s existing influent wet well pumping capacity. The District
needs to take steps to provide for some flow equalization in the system. This study will
analyze the peak flow capacities of the WWTP unit processes and develop some flow
equalization options and associated cost opinions. MKN has done several projects for the
District and is doing engineering work on the Port’s sewage wet wells and force main
system. MKN is very familiar with the parameters and limitations of the District’s
WWTP. The cost of this Engineering Study, as well as, future engineering and
construction costs will be shared by the Port and the District in accordance with the
existing WW Agreement at 35% / 65%, respectively. Staff recommends retaining MKN
to conduct the study.

Director Helenius asked if the District WWTP is within its Permit Limits and the
estimated WWTP capacity. GM Hagemann responded that the WWTP is within its
permitted discharge limits and the additional of the wastewater from the RV Park
development will not cause the plant to exceed the permitted limits. Helenius, asked are
there limits of what the Port can send to the District’s WWTP. GM responded that the
Agreement between the Port and District does limit the quantity and quality of sewage
that the Port can discharge to the WWTP. Director Najarian made the motion to award
the Contract MKN for the WWTP Study. Director Kelley seconded the motion and it
passed with a roll call vote 5-0.

AYES: Ara Najarian
Pete Kelley
Eric DeWeese
Kristin Berry
Lynn Helenius

NOES: None
ABSENT: None

C. Presentation and PUBLIC HEARING for FY 2018-19 District Budget
GM Hagemann used a series of slides to summarize the proposed FY 2018/19 budget and

responded to questions from the Board. President Kelley opened the Public Hearing on the
budget. No comments were received from the public so President Kelley closed the Public
Hearing. After considerable Board discussion, Director Najarian stated he would prefer having
the water and sewer rate increase the same amount. After more Board discussion, Director

Page 4 of 5



Avila Beach CSD
Board of Directors Meeting
Minutes June 13th, 2018

Najarian made a motion for 5% water and 5% sewer increase. There was no second to Director
Najarian’s motion so the motion died. After some additional discussion, Director DeWeese
stated that he supported staff’s recommendation to increase the water rate by 5% and the sewer
rate by 10%. Director DeWeese made a motion to adopt Resolution No. 2018-04 increasing
the District’s Appropriation Limitation. The motion was seconded by Director Helenius and
passed with a roll call vote 4-1. Director DeWeese also made a motion to adopt Resolution No.
2018-05 Adopting a Final Fiscal Year 2018/19 Budget. The motion was seconded by Director
Helenius and passed with a roll call vote 4-1.

AYES: Eric DeWeese
Lynn Helenius
Pete Kelley
Kristin Berry

NOES: Ara Najarian

ABSENT: None

8. COMMUNICATIONS:

GM Hagemann asked for a quorum check for August Board meeting. After discussion, the Board
decided to move the August Board Meeting to Wednesday August 15" to insure a quorum.

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned at 2:12 pm.

The next regular meeting of the Avila Beach Community Services District is scheduled for
Wednesday, July 11th, 2018 at 11:00 AM at 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach.

These minutes are not official nor a permanent part of the records until approved by the Board of
Directors at their next meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

Brad Hagemann, PE
General Manager

Page 5o0f5



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA 93424

MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of Directors

o, )
FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager ( 7/
DATE: July 11", 2018

SUBJECT: Monthly Financial Review for June 2018

Recommendation:
Receive and file report.

Overall Monthly Summary

During June the District made deposits in the amount of $ 86,362.14 and experienced
$121,012.30 in expenses (cash basis). Tax revenues for this time of year are typically low and
the June expenses were relatively high since we made payment on several Capital Improvement
Projects including: improvements to the WWTP Secondary Clarifier ($29,989.89) and
installation of First Street Lift Station Generator ($12,995.00). In addition this month’s
operational expenses included both May and June. The deposits by fund and checks by fund are
provided as an attachment to this report. Income in June included $5,004.69 in County tax
income and $74,880.77 in monthly water and sewer fees. Detailed financial reports including a
Balance Sheet, Deposits by Fund, Checks by Fund, as well as, a Profit and Loss Sheet for June
are provided for your information.

Utility Service Billing

The District billed approximately $89,934.05 in water and sewer service charges in June.
Customer Rate Assistance amounted in a reduction of billing charges to the District in the
amount of $513.05.

The August 2018 water & sewer billing statements will reflect the new rates which were

approved by the Board in the FY 2018/19 Budget (5% Water increase and 10% Sewer increase).
Rate Assistance for low income families was increased to 20%.

Operation and Maintenance

The Fluid Resource Management (FRM) Statement for June 2018 is included.



2:43 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

07/03/18 Profit & Loss

Accrual Basis June 2018

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4000 - Income Summary
4010 - Operating Revenue
4020 - Contract Services-Ambulance
4030 - County Taxes

Total 4000 - Income Summary
Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
5100 - Merchant Credit Card Fees TIB
5200 - Payroll Expenses
5210 - Gross Wages

5211 - Reguiar Pay
5012 - Holiday Pay
5014 - Sick Pay
5016 - Vacation Pay

Total 5210 - Gross Wages
5230 - Payroll Taxes

5240 - Health & Medical Exp.
5242 - Health Ins / Other

Total 5240 - Health & Medical Exp.

5250 - PERS Company Pd Expense
5256 - PERS Co Pd Kristi

Total 5250 - PERS Company Pd Expense
5280 - Payroll Administration & Misc.
Total 5200 - Payroll Expenses

6000 - Administrative Overheads
6102 - Accounting
6103 - Accounting Audit
6135 - Legal
6140 - Office Supplies & Postage
6145 - Public Notices
6150 - Rate Assistance
6170 - Website

Total 6000 - Administrative Overheads

6500 - Operating Expenses
6503 - Chemicals
6505 - Contract Labor O & M
6506 - Contract Labor GM
6518 - Equipment Expense
6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint.

Jun 18

74,880.77
995.82
5,004.69

80,

881.28

80,

881.28

80,

3,129.63
0.00
0.00

436.50

3,566.13
95.52

600.00

600.00

232.86

232.86
115.32

881.28

369.34

4,609.83

302.50
4,482.00
238.40
1,028.34
113.74
513.056
200.00

6,878.03

4,983.82
36,614.52
11,000.00

2,429.78

Page 1



2:43 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

07/03/18 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis June 2018

6522 - Equip. Rep. & Maint-Avila & HD
6524 - Eqgip. Rep. & Maint. Avila Only

Total 6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint.

6530 ' Generator Maintenance
6535 - Insurance P/L

6540 - Lab Tests

6542 - Maintenance

6550 - Operating Supplies
6555 - Permits & Fees

6565 - Regulatory Compliance
6567 - Repairs

6585 - Telephone / Internet
6590 - Utilities

Total 6500 - Operating Expenses

6800 - Water
6802 - Lopez

Total 6800 - Water
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
8200 - Non-Operating Expenses
8230 - Capital Purchases in Prog Sani

8233 - WW-3 Brine Waste
8232 - WW-2 Effluent Line Repair HD
8241 - WW-5 Misc. Projects
8242 - WW-4 Collctn Ln Re

Total 8230 - Capital Purchases in Prog Sani
Total 8200 - Non-Operating Expenses
Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Jun 18

1,234.38
1,617.68

2,852.06

165.00
1,145.37
2,926.72

3.72

127.04
2,020.40
1,354.75
1,066.36

498.75
3,476.49

70,664.78

153.00

153.00

82,674.98

-1,793.70

90.00
631.25
29,989.89
12,995.00

43,706.14

43,706.14

43,706.14

-43,706.14

-45,499.84

Page 2



2:50 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

07/03/18 Balance Sheet
As of June 30, 2018

Accrual Basis

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Cash Summary
1005 - Customer Cash
1008 - Petty Cash
1010 - Pacific Premier Checking
1050 - LAIF

Total 1000 - Cash Summary
Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1200 - *Accounts Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
1250 - Receivables
1255 - Interest Receivable
1270 - Taxes Receivable
1280 - Water & Sewer Billings

Total 1250 - Receivables

1400 - Prepaid Summary
1410 - Prepaid Insurance
1420 - Prepaid State Water
1400 - Prepaid Summary - Other

Total 1400 - Prepaid Summary
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1600 - Fixed Assets & Acc. Depr.
1605 - Office Equipment
1606 - Copier Samsung 2012

1609 - Office Equipment Accum Depr

Total 1605 - Office Equipment

1610 - Fixed Asset -Office & Admin.
1612 - Office Furniture cost

1614 - Office Furniture Accum Dep.
Total 1610 - Fixed Asset -Office & Admin.

1620 - Fixed Assets - Sanitary
1622 - Land

1626 - Collection Assets
1627 - Collection Assets Cost

Jun 30, 18

222.19
66.80
392,964.53
2,965,488.87

3,358,742.39

3,358,742.39

56,595.89

56,595.89

5,144.80
7,820.07
109,573.64

122,538.51

0.01
37,428.60
-0.01

37,428.60

159,967.11

3,675,305.39

8,233.58
-8,233.59

-0.01

4,526.21
-4,526.21

0.00

60,314.10

1,318,875.26

Page 1



2:50 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

07/03/18 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of June 30, 2018

1628 - Collect Assets Accum Depr
Total 1626 - Collection Assets

1630 - Disposal Equipment
1631 - Disposal Equip Cost
1632 - Disposal Equip Accum Depr

Total 1630 - Disposal Equipment

1635 - Treatment Plant
1636 - Treatment Plant Original
1637 - Treatment Plant Addition
1638 - Treatment Plant Accum Dep

Total 1635 - Treatment Plant

1642 - Treatment Equipment
1643 - Treatment Equip Cost

1644 - Treatment Equip Accum Depr

1642 - Treatment Equipment - Other
Total 1642 - Treatment Equipment
Total 1620 - Fixed Assets - Sanitary

1650 - Fixed Assets - Water
1652 - Equipment
1653 - Equipment Cost
1654 - Equipment Accum Depr

Total 1652 - Equipment

1656 - Distribuation Assets
1657 - Distribuation Assets Cost
1658 - Dist Assets Accum Depr

Total 1656 - Distribuation Assets
Total 1650 - Fixed Assets - Water

1680 - Structures - Fixed Asset
1681 - Structures GFAAG - Sani & FA
1682 - Gen / Fire Accum Dep

Total 1680 - Structures - Fixed Asset
1690 - Construction in Progress
Total 1600 - Fixed Assets & Acc. Depr.
Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
1800 - Deferred Outflows of Resources

Total Other Assets

Jun 30, 18

-399,237.22

919,638.04

523,122.64
-264,042.83

259,079.81

105,000.00
2,049,098.30
-1,043,684.59

1,110,413.71

1,000,455.00
-524,698.87
205,485.61

681,241.74

3,030,687.40

21,136.28
-21,136.28

0.00

1,140,860.50
-690,709.56

550,150.94

550,150.94

29,810.00
-29,810.00

0.00
123,333.82

3,704,172.15

3,704,172.15

39,579.00

39,579.00

Page 2



2:50 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

07/03/18 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of June 30, 2018
Jun 30, 18
TOTAL ASSETS 7,319,056.54
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2100 - Accounts Payable 93,166.70
Total Accounts Payable 93,166.70
Other Current Liabilities
2200 - Payroll Liabilities
2260 - Vacation Payable 221.90
2262 - Sick Pay Accrued 1,464.50
2201 - Accrued Payroll 3,693.88
2240 - Health Insurance
2241 - Employee 0.01
Total 2240 - Health Insurance 0.01
Total 2200 - Payroll Liabilities 5,380.29
2300 - Deposits Held
2303 - Water Deposits Held 7,580.00
2304 - Fire Station Deposit 2,000.00
Total 2300 - Deposits Held 9,580.00
Total Other Current Liabilities 14,960.29
Total Current Liabilities 108,126.99
Long Term Liabilities
2400 - Net Pension Liability 126,121.00
2500 - Deferred Inflows of Resources 16,201.00
Total Long Term Liabilities 142,322.00
Total Liabilities 250,448.99
Equity
3900 - Retained Earnings 6,599,768.90
Net Income 468,838.65
Total Equity 7,068,607.55
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 7,319,056.54

Page 3



| abey

£9'8LL'GI

89'8l

s[ealwayD - €059

GEOLLY# SIBaIwayD ‘ou| Yuawebeuey 22In0sayY PN $¥0Z  8LOZ/G0/90  ¥28YD
G6'660'GL 9z'zel'el N8 O JogeT oenuo) - G059 GB0LL4# ‘Aul sdO Aepy ‘ou| uawabeuely eoinosesy PNl pOZ  8LOZ/SO/90  ¥I8YD
B9L9E'L v0° L2 saljddng Bunesado - 0559 81/1LE/G 08E9Z ) JUNODOY 2lemMpleH @0y SIBUIN  £F0Z  8L0Z/FO/90  ¥o8ud
Go0vE'L 05'¥8L'L s|ealwayg - €059 81/L1/G £55668Z Id9 ‘ou| ‘oyioed Beyuuelg  Zyoz  8L0Z/FO/90  WoRYD
GL'9g G195 sBuljiig jomas B 1B - 0821 TG $ M 0Z'¥S $ 9599y ASnIBH GO0L # 319 ASN PUZ ¥28Y9 4SN 810Z/L0/90  ¥23yD

Aejueg

8669’ 85'Go¥'Z syybi |ejoL
85°691'Z ¥GLLE - 0659 £-90969.96.5 #1008 siybr 1S juol- 389d 143 8102/22/90  ¥29uD
y0'81L'2 89°L/G°L “UelIAY Julep g "day dib3 - pz69 8L/LE/S GLGO-8LOZ "AuU| SYBIT |leAn BBS oulsig JogieH sinuBS Wod 2502 8L0Z/80/90  ¥28yD
9€'0.G o LLY - 0659 £-¥869/60690 # 1298 sjybiq umo| 399d 143 8L0Z/L0/90  X28yD
06'Z6 06'26 - 0659 0-29€551266G # 100e sjybiy Auojo I%9d 143 810Z/L0/90  ¥P8yD

sy61

L9'6E0'0Z 19°6€0'02 ulwpy / [ei8U99) [BJ0 L
19'6£0'0Z 00002 S)IsgaMA - 0419 auljweans asogy Alyiuow wawdhodeq |euBlg 143 210Z/2Z/90  O8YD
L9'GER'61 LE°€2 sty pd 00 SH3Ad - 9625 8L/0E/9-9L/9 sy walshg juswainay seafojdwI olgnd 149 8102/2Z/90  Y08yD
¥Z'zZ18'61 z. 991 Ayjiger] sY3d - 0622 8L/0E/9-9L/9 sy waelshg juswainay seefojdwz ognd 143 8102/4Z/90  398UD
Z5°Gr9'61L Nolrad sy Pd 00 SY3d - 9525 8L/GL/I9- /g sy welsAg juswalgey seskoldwz ognd 143 810Z//2/90  ¥28uDd
LG'€09'61 ¥Z'891 Aynger syad - 02z BL/GL/9- L/9 sy waysAg jusweiney seafoidwI oand 143 810Z//Z/90  ¥98UD
LTSER'BL ¥8'09¢ abejsod ® seiddng a0 - OvL9 81/GZ/9 8¥6E "AU| ‘ou| ‘salfiojouysa) aAeaID 990z 810Z//Z/90  WP8yD
£F720'61 GZ'vEL abejsod g saiddng @00 - OvL9 saliddng @010 sajdels 090z  810Z/S2/90  o8yD
81°0v6'8L 00°005°G IND J0geT 10BIJUOD - 9059 ¥Z0L ‘AUl 210Z ‘PIEZ Bunp - Y0l aunp sojeossy g uuewsbey 660z 810Z/52/90  W2RUuD
8L 0vr'El GZ'8 abelsod g saddng o0 - 019 pleog |0U0D $82IN0SaY 18BN S1BIS B0IAIBG [BISOd SN 8L0Z/61/90 23U
£6'IEP'EL 66661 jpuiau| / suoyds|a] - G859 L LGEE00860015¥Z8 “# 100y Japeyd 143 8L0Z/SL/90  N23UD
86'1LEZ'EL 00°00L siieday - 2959 s|euajepy Bunuled sJayjolg 850z 8L0Z/SL/90  ¥PRUD
g6'LEL'EL 0065 slieday - /959 si00Q 201PQ Jiedey Bunuted sJayioilg 850z 8L0Z/EL/90  Wo8uD
86'955'ZL 000 slieday - /969 s|euajep Bunjuied sJeyiolg €90z  81L0Z/SL/O0  %oBuD
86'955'Z1 000 slieday - /959 s100Q 2010 Jieday Bunuied sJeyiorg €90z 8L0Z/SL/G0  HoBuD
86'955'Z1 vLELL S@21jON 21and - G719 61/810Z Ad 29HON 2ljqnd Buuesy jebpng sunqul weiBelal  /50Z  8102/2L/90  0BUD
AN A 0008 [ebe7 - 6eLY Aeiqry men Z)ieg g Aesdiys 9502 810Z/ZL/90  98UD
¥2'€9e'T) O'851 [e6e7-GgL9 oy ui Buluoyd soyoaug @y WD Bulasunod sjewg Z)eg g Aesdiys 950z 8102/2L/90  Mo8UD
¥8'v02'ZL 00°005°S WD logeT joenueD - 9069 Uunp - Y2z Ae €201 “Au| JsaulBug jomsig g WO sejelossy g uuewabey 660z 8L0Z/LL/90  YoBuo
¥8'%0.'9 00'0F “UE[IAY Ui g “dey “dib3 - vzg9 siiedal seindwoo siejndwod 08| B 143 810Z/0L/90  oeyD
¥8'¥99'9 LE¥6I abejsod g saddng 200 - O¥1L9 dnyoeg ajuoqied 810Z/80/90  o3yD
Ly0LY'9 05°Z0¢ Bupunoooy - zolL9 81/G/9 6G8L ‘AU Buidsasyoog 8ibug PPIN 0502 8L0Z/20/90  98yD
16'/91'9 9¢°L6E siiedey - /969 §100( 2210 uonE||BISY| slawwng ¥ong  g¥0Z  810Z/80/90  I8YD
19°9/2'G ¥.°88¢ abejsod g sellddng 200 - OFL9  “[ED 0) ISUY - L€ ¥6 | § PEBIBYDISAC = Z X JEHELE dnyoeqg ajuoqien 8102//0/90  ¥P3yD
18'/8¢'e LE VB abejsod g seddns s01l0 - 0¥L9 dnyoeg ajuoqie) 8L0Z/L0/90  98YD
06'E6L'S 8091 abejsod g seiddng 200 - O¥LO si@xoed pieoq 20IMBS [B}S0d ‘SN 8L02/90/90  >P8yD
v LLL'G 00°Z8¥'Yy Ipny Bununoooy - €019 10BJUOD IPNY 81/410Z Ad dT1 'umoig g Mepad  Gy0Z  8LOZ/S0/90  PRYyD
Zt' 669 66FL abelsod g ssiddng 2oyQ - 0¥ L9 woo'aqopy 143 8L0Z/S0/90  o8yD
£t 089 #£°69¢ '8 pieDd HpaID JuBydIBY - 001G 08I0 LOLIN pieddueg 143 8LOZ/F0/90  o8yD
B0'LLE 81202 asuadx3 juswdinbg - 8169 ubis Buryed g ubis asoay woo ubighisjes 810Z/70/90  o8yDd
16801 ZLe S0uBUBIUBK - Z¥GO SYE)S JUBWBeqy paap\ SlemMpieH 90y SIBUIN  €¢0Z  8LOZ/PO/90 M8y
6L GOL €5 vt abejsod g saiddng 800 - 0¥19 saljddng @00 SlempieH 80y SIBUIN  €¥0Z  8L0Z/V0/90  o8YD
9909 99°09 abelsod g saiddng so10 - 019 salddng @20 s9dels  L¥0Z  8L0Z/F0/90  oeyn

ulwpy / |eJauan)

aouejeg junowy Junoosoy owap aweN wn ajeq adA)
810z aunp

SIUN022y/M pun4 Aq s)o9y9 81/£0/20

Jo1IsIQ S99IMag Munwiwo) yoeag ejiay



z abey

0e'ZL0'LZ) ogzLo'Lzl avioL

vE02Z 7L €022yl 1S1BAN [BYO1
e 022 vl 6E€°901 s|edisyy - €059 PrLLLY S|edlwsyp Juawabeue sonosay pinjl4 8902 8L02/.2/90 X8Yyd
G6ELL'YL 00°G.G'y A ® O JogeT Joenuod - G069 44 "Au| 'sdQ aunp Juswabeueyy aonosay pinl4 890z 810¢/.2/90 A3YD
G6'BEG'6 00°€SL zadoT - Z089 13)epn zedo //€0-8L0Z ONI SHIOM 211Gnd Auno) 018 §902 810¢/.2/90 Ao8yd
G6'GBE'6 §8'819 osuadx3z juswdinbz - 8169  ojydsadAH WNIPOS MBN MUB] JSJEAN 10} YSem aKkg ‘ou] 'sjoo oioz 810¢/1€/90 328Yyo
012928 G/°809'L asuadx3 juewdinbg . g159 Yue)} Jslepn @ pays aulojyn Jaquin Ajuno) yep 8102/81/90 328yd
GE'85L 'L 00°9%8 se@a4 @ sjiulad - G669 Juliad jusiyoeoduy [enuuy SHIOAN 21gnd Ajunod O1S Ls0e 8102/80/90 helie]
GeZIE'9 0¥'8ee $894 ¥ sjuled - G659 08¥ L LONI # AU| UOI}OBUUOYD SSOID yleaHq 00 O1S  L¥02 810¢/50/90 }28yd
G6'E86'G SLPSE'L souelidwo) Kiojeinbay - G959 Aiojuanu pea gLEOL#M ‘oul uswabeuely 8onosay piNl4 0T 8102/50/90 308YD
02629t 00°G.G'y A ® O JogeT Joenuo) - G059 G60LL 1L 4# "Au| sdO Aepy ‘ou] ‘Juswabeuey aoinosay pINl4  ¥H0Z 8102/50/90 Xo8yd
02'+vS 02'¥Ss sbulig 1amag g 191_A - 0821 G $ MW\ 0Z S § 9seaY AanleH GOOL # N2 4SN pug 934D 4SN 8L02/10/90 ¥o8yo

13)ep

L2°06Z'¥8 11°062'v8 Aelyues |ejo
1470628 LEYSL Jauwisyu| / suoydala] - 6869 S ¥06 91v6-G65 S08 # 100 1?%1V 143 8102/82/90 308y
0" 9EL 'v8 09'8. jouielu| / suoydals] - GgGY 08L9619.-96S S08 # 100 1381V 143 8102/82/90 399yd
08°250'v8 0L'€LS “Ing-lulely g (dey tdinbg - zzgg 67891M sisoubeig adA Ld Y44 JuawsbBeueyy @0in0say pinl4 890z 8102/22/90 $984yd
04'v¥5'c8 81°8€¢€ “UIAY-UIR g “dey “dinb3 - zz59 L60ZLM dLMA 8BeinQ Jemog juswabeueyy soinosay pinjl4 8902 8102/L2/90 39394yd
25'90Z'¢8 099, Y U7 U01100 -MM - 2728 L989LM |[EISU| JOjeIBUDD) UOHE]S UIT 18315 Isil4 juswisbeuepy eoinosay pinj4 8902 8102/.2/90 384D
Zeorr'ze 00'059'0L Y U7 Ul #-MM - Zre8 LS1L1LD [Ielsu| Jojelsuasy uonels Yi jeans isli4 juswabeueyy soinossy pinjld 8902 810¢/.2/90 3}08YyDd
Z2E06L°LL £9'699'02 sjoaloid OSIN G-MM - L¥Z8  9€89 1M Juswade|day ybi4 pue uleyd c# leyle|n juswabeueyy 8oinosay pinl4 8902 8102/42/90 32|y
SOVELLS 2T veEe's sjoaloid "ISIN G-MM - LZ8 £¥G9LM UleyD pag Aiepuodag Jiedsy Jayue|n juawebeueyy aoinosay pinj4 890z 810¢2/42/90 X28yD
£P'008 L7 9z'zeL'el N8 O JogeT joenuod - GOs9 44 "Au| sdQ sunp juswsbeueyy soinossy pinj4 90z 8102/.2/90 }o8yD
11'890'82 006991 SoUBUBUIB JojeIBURS) - 0EGY Bunsa | Apspenp eousulejule 1ojelauan 'OU| 'Bsnoylamod sIn Ues 90z 8102/.2/90 3oayd
LL'E06°LZ 88'9zZZ'L S|EJIWBYD - €059 81/2/2 9081162 Id9 "ou| ‘oyioed Bejuuaig  zgoz 8102/.2/90 ¥o8yd
629,992 88'922'1L S|ealwsyy - €059 8L/vL/L LOBLLGE Id9 ‘ou| ‘oyioed Bejuuaig  zooz 8102/L2/90 A28YyD
A e derd /9°06€'2 sailn - 0659 g PIE 0-9EZPE00BEY # 1008 jue|d J9lBN 3)SBAA 389d 143 8102/52/90 309yDd
¥2'850'€Z 618 mN - 0659 C-8ECEEYBELI #100E UONE]S Y 3°9d 143 8102/22/90 }o3yD
GG'086'22 2s’tie sisal ge” - 0PGS9 d1MM @ uonosiep Jopo Joj sagn] Jabaeiq woossoiodoysg 8102/22/90 3o8yd
£0'69.'22 £8'G9 jawa| / suoydala] - 6859 j2uiBlu| G880 X # Jooe 1381V 143 8102/61/90 3}08YD
0Z'€0.'ZZ 6%°022'L S[eadiwayd - €059 8L/LE/S 9556682 |d9 ‘ou| ‘oyioed bBeyuusilg 50z 810¢/80/90 328yD
LL 28V LE 0ZGLLZ sisa)l qeT - 0¥59 B65LY ‘AU| 8L/P/9 uswalels 'ou| ‘leanfjeuy JsE0D suoleqy  £50Z 8102/80/90 308yD
1G292'8L 00°9+8 $894 @ sjlulad - §659 jluad juswiydeoouy [enuuy S}I0AA 21aNd Ajunod 018 LG0Z 810Z/80/90 3}08YD
16126 L1 00°06 SISEN Bulg €-MM - ££28 Apmg |esodsiq J8)seAN BULg OLib AUl "00SSY 9 ASIUNN [BBYIIN 6402 8102/80/90 pielie]
LG'LEB'LL GZ'Le9 rdey Ul ueniyl Z-MM - ZE28 ‘qeyay Buneod uonels i Jusn|u| by AUl 0088y g AS|UNN [BBYIIN  6+0Z 810¢/80/90 328y
92°002'L1 €L6L1 salin - 0659 Jeisdwing pA 2 @o1nag Aejues Aunod yinos  9y0z 8102/50/90 3}08YD
£6°080'LL 81119 Y U7 U0 -MM - 228 (Hod ON) 185U9) 10} B12IOUOD L8O/ L#M ‘ou| ‘Juswabeueyy aoinosay PNl pHOZ 810¢/50/90 3}08yD
GE'69¥'9l 29'.96 3Y U7 UuPIoeY -MM - 228 josuag J@8NS 1sdi4 020L LM ‘ou| Juawabeueyy 80in0say pINlY  pHOZ 8102/50/90 }o8yD
€2'10G6'G1 0L'€.e INg-JUlely g “day "dinb3 - zzGg9 dwind Y44 £969L#M ‘ou| Juawsabeuepy 80nosay PNl H0Z 8102/50/90 Ao8UD

aouejeg unowy Junosoy owap aweN wnp ajeq adAy
8102 aunp

SJUNo22y/M pund Aq syoeyo 81/£0/L0

191ISIg S991AISS AUNWWo) yoeag ejIAy



| abed

€0'eP8'ZL- G659l "'UQ Jelwsid dyioed - 0LOL aoue)sIssy aley 8L0Z/LL/90  Wsodeg
85'658'ZL-  6G'80L'O- "UQ Jelwaid dyoed - L0 09y lueg 8L0Z/LL/90  Wsodeq
660529 000 'UD Jelwiaid dyoed - 0LOL Z 3o z/L 8102/80/90  Wsodag
66'05.'9 000 YD Jelwsud dyided - L0 L 183Yl0 /L 8102/80/90  Wsodag
66069 000 ""UQ Jelwaid dyioed - L0} 30UE)SISSY ajeYy 8102/80/90  ¥soda(
66°05.'9- 62086~ ""UQ Jelwaid dyioed - 0101 29y lueg 8L0Z/80/90  Wsodeq
0L0LL'9- 19'L06- YD Jelwaid oiioed - 0101 81SeM - JIN 8L AVIN 401 8L02/L0/90  wsodeg
60°692'S- 86'€6€- YD Jelwaid oiioed - 0101 Z12Wo z/L 8L02/90/90  Wsodeg
LL'GL8'p- €870 ""yQ Je1wiaid dioed - 0LOL L 1BYI0 /1 8L02/90/90  Wsodeg
V6'6.6't- 8T YO Jelwaid dioed - 0L0L aouUe)sISsy sjey 8L02/90/90  Wsodag
9.'¥00'G- 60'8€G'L- ""yQ Jelwaid oioed - 0LOL 09y lueg 8L02/90/90  Wsodag
L9'99v'¢e- G9'0- YD Jelwaud dioed - 0101 ZPYo z/1 8L02/50/90  Wsodag
2099 '¢- 000 “"UyQ Jelwaid oyioed - 0LOL L BWO Z/1 8L02/50/90  wsodag
z099v'e- oL'ee YO Jelwaid oyioed - 0LOL aouejsissy ajey 8102/S0/90  ¥sodaQ
ZLe6y'e- LB eV~ YO Jelwsid duioed - L0} 09y lueg 8102/50/90  Wsodag
GlL'L90'e- £8'8 "'yQ Jelwaid oyioed - 0LOL ZBYo /1 8L02/70/90  WsodaQg
86'690'¢- 000 YO Jslwaid dyoed - 0LOL L 1Y Z/1 8L0Z/¥0/90  ¥sodag
86'690'¢- LZ'8 “'yD Jalwaid dyioed - 0LOL 2ouB)sIssy 3By 8L02/70/90  WsodaQg
GZ'8.0'¢- v, 68L'C “'yQ Jelwsid dyloed - 00| 09y lueg 8L02/70/90  WsodeQg
1G'8ee- L1'S0L- YO Jelwald ouioed - 0101 Z12yo z/L 8L02/L0/90  Wsodeq
veeee- 000 YD Jelwald oyided - 0LOL L 13O Z/L 8L0Z/L0/90  ¥sodeq@
veeee- 000 YO Jelwald 24ioed - 0101 a0uelsISsy ajey 8L02/L0/90  wsodeg
Ve €ee- ve'€eT- 'yQ Jelwaid dyloed - 0oL 09y lueg 8L02/L0/90  ¥sodeq

Kieyues

LLYZL- LLveL- sybI [eyo L
LLREL 66'6.- YD Jelwid dyioed - 0LOL GO SBIT 'Sz 1sleM ‘0L UeD - | # JINI HOY3E VTIAY 0920 V S680:4 8L02/8L/90  Wsodeqg
ZL v TL Y YD Jelwaid dyioed - 0L0L S0 SIYBI ‘Gz  J9leAn ‘0L USD - L # HdINI TN 8L AVIN 401 8102/20/90 ﬁ_m%amo

sjybi

05'829'°¢- 05'829'¢- ulwpy / [elauag [ejo L
05'829'¢c- G6 L6t~ U0 Jelwaid dyioed - L0 100E yseQ Jawojsng woly 8L0Z/02/90  Wsodeg
GG0EL'e- 78'G66- YD Jelwald oioed - 0101 S80IAISS JoBJUOD BoUBINqWY ] S 8L0Z/6L/90  WsodaQg
ELVEL 68°6LL'L- "'YQ Jalwaid dyioed - 0LOL  GO° SWBIT ‘ST Jslep ‘0L UD - | # dINI HOY3AE VIAY 0920 W S680:4 8L02/8L/90  Wsodag
¥8¥L0'L- LEYBL- ""yQ Jeiwald oyioed - 0101 isodag 8L0Z/80/90  WsodaQ
Ly028- LEVBL- "'YQ Jeiwaid oioed - 0101 ysodaqg 8L0Z/80/90  ¥sodeQg
01929 0lL'929- ""UQ Jelwaid oyioed - 0L0L GO' SIY6IT ‘Gz 131N ‘0L UBD - | # MdINI 3N 8L AVIN 401 8L02/L0/90  wsodaQg

ulwpy / |elauan

aosuejeg junowy yds ajeq adA)
pund Aq sjisodaqg 8L/€0/20

JouysIg s92iAIes Alunwiwo) yoeag ejiay



Z abed

LG 622 ¢t N T A Aejues (ejo |
LG'622'Ch- GC'LL- YD J8iuiBid dyioed - 0L0L sOO ravy A0NV1Iva 0522 $ 810¢2/0€/90 usodaQg
oz8Le ey 696 YO Jelwild duioed - 0L0L ceuyo Z/lL 8L0Z/82/90  ¥soda(
G6'L22'TH- 000 YO Jeiuwsld dilded - 001 L J2ylo ¢/L 810¢/8¢2/90 ysodaqg
G6'/22'Cr- oL'ee YD Jeiwiald J4Ioed - 0LOL S0UE]SISSY aley 810¢/8¢2/90 usodaQg
G0'L9Z'ZY- 9.'%G0'e- YD Ieiwald J4Ioed - 0L0L J8Yy lueg 810¢/82/90 ysodeq
62°90Z 0f- 60°0- YD Jsiwsld ouioed - 0LOL ¢ 8Ylo ¢/1L 810¢2/5¢/90 usodaQg
02°'90Z 0t 000 YD Jaluizld JyIoed - 0L0L L 18ylo 2/L 810¢2/52/90 ¥sodaq
029020~ LC'8 YD JelwBld duided - 0LOL S0uElsissy sley 810¢/5¢/90 usodag
Ly vLZov- 198yl L- YD Jeiwiald J4I0ed - 0L0L 08y lueg 810¢/5¢/90 ysodaq
98'G90'6¢- 000 YO Ielwald JioEd - 0L0L ¢ 434l0 ¢/l 810¢/22/90 usodeq
98°'G90'6¢- 000 YD Jeluisld duided - 0LOL L 1By /L 810¢2/22/90 usodaQg
98'G90'6¢- 8%°9¢ YD J8luiald J4I0Ed - 0L0L 20UE]sISsY aley 810¢2/2¢/90 usodag
v€260'6E- 05 0ze'e- YD Jsiwsld duioed - 0LOL J8Y IUEeg 81L0¢/2e/90 usodaq
veLLl'Ge- 88°L¢C- YD Jalulald JyIoed - 0LOL ¢ 484l ¢/l 810¢2/12/90 nsodaq
96'€P.'Ge- oLee YD Jeillsld duided - 0LOL L 1BW0 2/l 810¢/12/90 usodag
90°,..'GE- 000 YD J8iuisid JYI0Ed - 0L0L DIUE]SISSY 8ley 810¢/12/90 Isodeq
90°,.1'GE- £0'189- YD J8iwald J4I0ed - 0L0L 08y lueg 810¢/12/90 nsodeq
€0°960°GE- 9g'801 YD lelweld diloed - 0L01L ¢80 ¢/L 810¢2/02/90 ysodaq
6€ 0¢ Ge- 000 YD Jeilwsld duioed - 0LOL L 42Ul0 ¢/l 810¢/0¢/90 usodag
6€ ¥0T'GE- GGol YD Jeiwsld duioed - 0L0L SOUE]SISSY Sley 810¢/02/90 IsodaQg
¥6°02T'GE- 20'S5¢'S- YD Jeiweld dyioed - 0L01L J9Y IUES 810¢/02/90 nsodaq
26°Go6'62- 160 YD Jeilisld duided - 0LOL ¢ 4Bylo ¢/L 8102/61/90 usodag
6899662~ 000 YD Jelweld Jiided - 0L01L L J2Yl0 2/l 810¢2/61/90 usodag
68996 62- 0e'Ls YD Jelweld duioed - 0101 20UE)SISSY 3ley 810¢/61/90 Isodag
61°8L0°0¢- L L22'0)- YO Jellsld duided - 0101 08y IUeg 8102/61/90 ysodag
8/°9VZ'61L- 18°809'L- YO Jailleld dided - 0L0O1L XYL d3dNI3IS ¥{ND 0940 'V G680:4 810¢/81/90 usodag
16°LE€9°LL- 18655 YD Jellsud duided - 0LOL 8L/LE/IS - 6T/ swoonsay yled Apunwiwod z91000 8L0¢/¥L/90 ysodaq
91'8/0°LL- L1789 YD Jelwald Jiided - 0L01L ¢ B0 ¢/L 8102/€1/90 usodaQ
EEEELLL- 000 YD JelliRid duided - 0LOL L 48Ul0 2/l 8L0g/EL/90 Isodaq
2o o A 8C LY YD Jelweld Jilded - 0L01L 20UelsIssy sley 8L02/€1/90 usodaQg
LLwLL LL- GE'88L'L- YD Jellwsld duioed - 0L0L 08y lueg 8102/€1/90 usodaq
9€'98€°GL- L00 YD Jeiwesld duioed - 010} ¢ B0 ¢/l 8L0¢/ZL/90 usodag
/€°98E'G)- 000 YD Jellald duidoed - 010} L 1BY10 ¢/l 8L0¢/Z1L/90 Isodeqg
1€°98€'G)- L8 YD Jeiusld duided - 010l 20UB)SISSY aley 8102/21/90 nsodaq
Y9 ¥6E°GL- Lee8r'e- YD Jelweld dioed - QL0 08y lueg 8102/21/190 ysoda(
€e'LLBCL- 0€'89- YD Jslwsld dyioed - 0L0|I ¢J4d4lo ¢/L 8L0C/L1L/90 ysodag
€0EY8ZL- 000 YD Jsiweld dlioed - 0LOL L 12Ul0 2/l 810<Z/L 1L/90 ysodag
aouejeqg junowy Hds owa N ajeq adf)
8L0¢ aunr
pun4 Aq sysodaqg 81/€0/L0

J213S1g S@91A18S AJUNWWOo) yoeag ejINy



¢ abed

68815 '8C- 0L'2en’0l- YD Jslwsld JiIded - 0L0L 03y JSlEAN 8102/61/90 ysodaQg
6.°9L5'8L- 96 '66¢- YD Jelwsid duoed - 0L0L GO SWYBIT ‘GZ 8IBAA (0L USD - | # NI HOV3AE VIAY 0920 1V S680: 8102/81/90 ysodaq
€8°0L1'8l- 80°L0t%- YD JBlsld duded - QLOL 8L/LE/IS - 6Z/F swoousay yied Ayunwwod z91000 810¢/¥1/90 ysodag
GLGLL'LL- 9.'¢69- YD Jslulald duioed - 0101 8L/LE/S - 62/% uonebiu| 1S Juoi4 €8%100 8L0Z/7L/90  Wsodag
66120 L1- 80'86Z - YD Islweld oioed - 0L0L 8L/LE/S - 8Z/% uonebiu| yied uenp ues zzg1L00 81L02/¥1/90 ysodaq
L6'ECL YL~ 816G YD Ielweld Ji1oed - 0L0L ¢J4dUl0 ¢/L 8102/€L/90 ysodaqg
B60°6LLVL- 000 YD Islwelid oyloed - 0L0|L L 43U0 2/L 81L0¢/€L/90 ysodag
60'64L'7L- 8C LY YD Jelwsid oiided - 0L0L 90UE]SISSY 3ley 810¢2/€L/90 ysodag
Ly'0Z8'vL- 8T 0CL'L- YD Jslwsld oyloed - 0LOL 23y I9JENN 8102/€L/90 ysodeq
61L°00L'EL- c00 YD telwald JiIoed - 0L0L ¢18Ulo ¢2/1 810¢/CL/90 ysodag
LZ'00L'EL- 000 YO Jeiweld auioed - 0L0OL L 18UlO ¢/L 810¢/CL/90 ysodaq
LZ'00L'€L- 8¢'8 YO Jelweid oulded - 0LOL 20Uelsissy ajey 8102/¢L/90 ysodag
6¥'80L'CL- 8c'09z'c- YD Jelwsld oiided - 0101 09y ISIEAN 810¢/Z1/90 ysodag
1 Z2'8r8'6- L€'89- YD Jelwald dyloed - QLOL Z13Ul0 ¢/L 810Z/11/90 ysodag
06'6/..'6" 000 YD Islweld oyloed - 0LOL L 1BYO 2/L 81L0¢C/LL/90 ysodag
06'6..'6" GG'9l YD Isiweld Ji10ed - 0101 aduejsissy ey 8102/L1/90 ysoda(
G¥'96.'6- 9E'6.E Y YD Jelweld duloed - 0L0L 08y I81epn 810¢/L1/90 ysodag
60 LL¥'G- 00°0 YD Jelwald dyioed - QLO|L ¢4_Ulo ¢/1 810¢/80/90 ysodag
60°LL¥'G- 000 YD Islweld aiioed - QLOL L 1BWO 2/1 810¢/80/90 ysodag
60°LL¥'G- 000 YD Jelwiald ouloed - 0L0L 20uE]sIssy sley 8102/80/90  ¥sodeq
60 LLY'G- ¥1'0€6- YD Jlelwald ouloed - 010L o8y Jelep 8102/80/90  ¥sodeq
G6°'988't- L9'€ce- YD Ielweld JiI0ed - 0101 GO' sIYBIT 'GZ  JBleM ‘0L ueD - | # HdINI IN 81 AVIN 401 810¢/L0/90 ysodeq
7€'€99't- 86°€6¢- YO Ielweld auloed - 0L0L ¢ 1®Ul0 ¢/1 8102/90/90 ysodeq
9€'692 - €801 YO Jelweld auloed - 0L0L L 1IBYO 2/1L 8102/90/90 ysodag
Bl V.LE V- £8'v¢C YD Jelweld dyioed - QL0 S0UE]SISSY aley 810¢/90/90 ysodeq
Z0'66E 't~ LLEVT L- YO Jslwald oiioed - 0101 08y J91epn 8102/90/90  ¥sodaq
GZ'GGl'¢e- G9°0- YD Ielweld DiIoed - 0LOL ¢ ™UI0 ¢/1L 810¢/50/90 ysode(
091Gl ¢- 000 YO Jelweld auloed - 0L0L L IBWO 2/L 810¢/50/90 ysodeq
09'¥SL'e- OL€e YD J8lweld dyioed - QL0 SVUE]SISSY ajey 810¢/50/90 ysodag
0./8l'¢- 96°¢ch- YD IelwRld oyIoed - 0L0L 28y I8lepn 810¢/50/90 ysodeQ
.79l 'e- £€8'8 YD Isiwsld Jiioed - 0L01L ¢ BYlo 2/1 810¢/¥0/90 ysodeq
1S°€LL'T 000 YD J8lwRld dyioed - QL0 L J8ylo ¢/1 810¢/¥0/90 ysodag
1S€LL'C 8C'8 YD Jelwsld alloed - 0LOL S0UE]}SISSY aley 810¢/¥0/90 ysodaq
G8'18L'C- G.'/8¢€'C- YD Islwid dy1oed - 0LOL J9Y I8lepn 810¢/¥0/90 ysodeq
0l ¥6¢- 8L'G0L- YO Jelweld oiloed - 0L0L ZByo z/L 8L0Z/L0/90  Wsoda(
Z6'88¢- 000 YD Jelwald olloed - 0L0L L 18Ulo /1L 8102/L0/90  wsodeq
¢6'88¢- 000 YO Jelweld auioed - 0L0OL 9JUE]SISSY aley 810¢/10/90 ysodaQ
¢6'88¢- 6'88¢- YD Jslweld dyioed - QL0 09y IF)EAN 8102/L0/90 ysodeq
19)eMA
2Juejeg unowy yds owap ajeq adA)
gLog sunr
pun4 Aq sysodaqg 81/£0/L0

Jou3sIg s9d1AIeS Ajlunwwon yoeag ejiAy



y abed

¥1'29¢'98-

p1°z9¢'98-

aviol

ZV'6.€'0p- Zyr'6LE01- Islepn [B1o
v 6.€'0% GZ'LL- YD Jsiwald ouioed - L0l SO0 rav 30ONVIva 0522 $ 8L02/0€/90  ¥sodaq
11°89€°0%- 0.6 YD 1siweld auioed - 0101 Z8Yy0 2/L 8L02Z/82/90  ¥sodeq
18 LLE'0% 000 YO Jelllald ayloed - 0LOL L 1BYl0 2/1 8L02/82/90  ¥sodaQ
18 L.€'0%- oLee YD Jsiwisld duided - 0LO| 20uElsIsSsy aley 8L02/82/90  ¥sodaQ
L6°0LY 0 GZ'eS9'L- YD Jeiwiald dulded - 0101 03y Jeiepn 8102/82/90  wsodeg
2/l')S.'8¢- 60°0- YD Jsllald ouioed - 0LOL ¢Ji2Ul0 ¢/1L 810Z/SZ/90  ¥sodag
€9°/G/'8¢- 000 YD 1siwald dyioed - 010l L BY0 2/1 8L02/SZ/90  ¥sodeq
€9'/GL'8¢- 8¢'8 YD Iesiwald duidoed - 0L0| 20ue)sissy ajey 8L0Z/ST/90  ¥sodeq
16°G9/'8¢- 9.°8Sv'L- YO Jellald oulded - QLOL R EEITV 8L02/Sz/90  ¥sodeq
GL'/0g'L¢e- 000 YO Jelwald ouioed - 0LOL ¢4BYo z/L 8L02/2z/90  ¥sodeq
Gl /0€'L€E- 000 Y Jellald ouioed - 0LOL L 1BYlo 2/1L 8L02/ze/90  wsodeg
Gl L0g€'L€E- 892 YD Isiwsld dyioed - 010} 20UElsIssy 2ley 8L0¢2/2e/90  wsodeQ
€9eee'Le- 0v'€26'C- YD Jsiwisld ouioed - 0LOL 08y Isjepn 810Z/2Z/90  ¥sodeQ
€20l pe- 88°LC- YD Jelwiald ouioed - 0LOL ¢RYo z/L 810Z/LZ/90  ¥sods(Qg
GEZ8e've- LL'EE YD Isiwsld duyioed - 0LOL L 1BYlo ¢2/1L 8102/L2/90  usodeg
OF'GlLy've- 000 YD Jelliald ouloed - 0LOL 20uelsissy sjey 8L0Z/Lz/90  ¥sodeQ
o SLy've- Z6'C89- YD Jeilald ouloed - 0LOL o3y Jeiepn 8102/12/90  wsodeQg
vGeeL'ee- 9€'801L YD Jsiwsld ouioed - 0LOL zRYo z/L 8L02/02/90  ¥sodaQ
0608 'ce- 000 YD Isiwald oyioed - 0LOL L JBYlo 2/L 8102/02/90  ¥sodag
06°0¥8'ce- GG9l YD Jellisld dllded - 0LOL 20ue]sIssy aley 8L02/02/90  Wsodeqg
Gy'/G8'ce- G8'09¢'G- YD JslWisld duldoed - 0LOL 09Y J=1epn 8102/02/90  ¥sodaQ
09'96%'82- 86°0 YD JsiWisld duided - 0LOL ¢Ji2ylo ¢/L 8L0Z/6L/90  wsodeQ
8G°/6%'8C- 000 YO Jelllald ouloed - 0LOL L 18y10 ¢/1L 8L0Z/6L/90  ¥sodeq
85 L6Y¥'8¢C- LE'LS YD Jellisld ouloed - 0LOL 20Ue]sISsy aley 8L02Z/6L/90  ¥sodeq

aouejeg junowy nds oway ajeq adA]

gLog sunp

pun4g >n mu_moamn_ 8LIE0/L0

19131 S991A19S AJunwwon yoseag ejiay



FLUID RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

2385 Precision Drive
* Arroyo Grande, CA 93420
- www.frm-ops.com CA Lic #937346

Phone # 805.597.7100 Fax # 805.597.7171

To:

Avila Beach Community Services District
P.0O. Box 309

191 San Miguel Street

Avila Beach, CA 93424

Statement

Date
6/30/18

California Certified Small Business #1120142

Amount Due Amount Enc.
$67,097.22
Transaction Balance

348F11001 Monthly OPS/Maint-

06/30/18 |INV #F17180. Orig. Amount $18,307.26. 18,307.26 18,307.26
348F11001 Monthly OPS/Maint:348FW11001
Water:348AW17001 Add Services water-

06/14/18 INV #A17144., Orig. Amount $106.39. 106.39 18,413.65
348F11001 Monthly OPS/Maint:348FWW11001
Wastewater:348AWW17002 Add Services Wastewater-

06/14/18 |INV #A17157. Orig. Amount $96.73. 96.73 18,510.38
QB17-0205 First Street LS Genset Install-

06/14/18 |INV #C17157. Orig. Amount $10,650.00. 10,650.00 29,160.38
W16543 Secondary Clarifier #1 Inspection-

06/14/18 INV #W16543. Orig. Amount $5,063.52. 5,063.52 34,223.90
W16675 Clarifier Repair-

06/14/18 [INV #W16675. Orig. Amount $9,324.22, 9,324,22 43,548.12
W216836 Clarifier #2 Chain and Flight Repl-

06/21/18 |INV #W16836. Orig. Amount $20,665.67. 20,665.67 64,213.79
W16849 FFR P1 VFD Diagnosis-

06/15/18 INV #W16849. Orig. Amount $513.10. 513.10 64,726.89
W16867 Emergency Generator-

06/15/18 |INV #W16867. Orig. Amount $766.20. 766.20 65,493.09
CURRENT 1-30 DAYS PAST 31-60 DAYS PAST = 61-90 DAYS PAST OVER 90 DAYS Amount Die
DUE DUE DUE PAST DUE

67,097.22 $67,097.22

Page 1




FLUID RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

w2385 Precision Drive

;-{ Arroyo Grande, CA 93420

&) www.frm-ops.com CA Lic #937346

Phone # 805.597.7100 Fax # 805.597.7171

To:

Avila Beach Community Services District
P.0. Box 309

191 San Miguel Street

Avila Beach, CA 93424

Transaction

Statement

Date
6/30/18

California Certified Small Business #1120142

Amount Due Amount Enc.

$67,097.22

Amount Balance

06/27/18

06/13/18

06/27/18

06/28/18

CURRENT

67,097.22

W17095 Call Out for FFR Feed Pump #1-
INV #W17095. Orig. Amount $529.80,

W17097 Power Outage-
INV #W17097. Orig. Amount $338.18,

W17114 WWTP Genset Fuel-
INV #W17114. Orig. Amount $406.97.

W17157 Low CI2 Residual Alarm - Contact C-
INV #W17157. Orig. Amount $329.18.

1-30 DAYS PAST 31-60 DAYS PAST  61-90 DAYS PA
DUE DUE DUE

529.80 66,022.89
338.18 66,361.07
406.97 66,768.04
329.18 67,097.22

OVER 90 DAYS

Amount Due
PAST DUE

$67,097.22

Page 2




AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

ME MORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager
DATE: July 11th, 2018

SUBJECT:  General Manager/District Engineer Report

Zone 3 Technical Advisory Committee and Advisory Committee

The Zone 3 Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) met on Wednesday, June 13, 2018, at the Arroyo
Grande City Hall offices. The Meeting Agenda and materials are attached to this report. As of this
writing Lopez Lake is at an elevation of 488 feet, 48.7% capacity and has approximately 24,000 acre
feet of water in storage (about 900 acre feet less than a month ago).

Water use from Lopez will likely average about 900 acre-feet per month for the next few months. SLO
County Public Works Department staff estimate that Lake Lopez storage will get down to approximately
20,000 acre-feet by early 2019, depending the early winter rainfall amounts. If storage does fall below
20,000 acre-feet it may again trigger the Low Level Response Plan.

The Zone 3 Advisory Committee is scheduled to meet on Thursday July 19, at the Oceano Community
Services District Office.

Avila Beach Bridge Retrofit Project

The San Luis Obispo County Public Works Department provided the attached letter notifying the
Community that the Bridge Retrofit Project is scheduled to begin in Mid-July. The first phase of the
project will be under the bridge with little or no traffic impacts. Work in the roadway will begin after
Labor Day with single lane closures and a maximum of 10-minute traffic delays. The Project is

scheduled to be completed by the end of the year.

Notice of Water and Sewer Rate Increase

Staff included the attached Rate Increase Notice in this month’s utility billing statements. We
understand some of the billing statements did not include the Notice, but our vendor has sent a separate
mailing to customers who did not get the Notice in the same envelope as the utility bill. We received the
attached comment email from Michael Kidd regarding the rate increase.

Waste Bin Reminders
We received the attached Waste Bin use reminders from the Integrated Waste Management Authority

and our South County Sanitary waste collection company. In addition we received the attached June 11,
2018 email from Vicki Book regarding tenants not putting trash bins away within 24 hours after
collection. Staff will contact the property owner and property manager of the building at Front Street
and San Luis Street to reinforce our requirement to put trash bins away after collection.



ZONE 3
TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE

New Time

Wednesday June 13, 2018
9:00 - 11:00 AM <«
ARROYO GRANDE CITY HALL

300 BRANCH STREET
2" FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM

Agenda

1. Announcements All
e Zone 3 Parcel Annexations
¢ Cloud Seeding @ BOS 6/19

2. General Operations and Water Report Jill
+ Monthly Operations Report
o Lopez Dam Storage Projections

3. Capital Improvement Projects - Jill
» Spillway Assessment Study - funding
e Current Projects Update
o Draft Inundation maps

4. LRRP Revisions Jill
e Input from TAC
e Environmental

5. Contract Changes — Update Jill
o Agreement and Draft term sheet
6. Agenda items next month? All

Attachments:

A. Summary Notes — May previously distributed
B. Lopez Monthly Operations Report - May

C. Lopez Reservoir Storage Projections

D. Capital Improvement Project Update

Next Meeting Date July 11, 2018



ZONE 3
TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE
WED. May 9, 2018 (9:30-11:30)
SUMMARY NOTES - DRAFT
ARROYO GRANDE CITY HALL

Attendees: Ben Fine (Pismo), Paavo Ogren (Oceano), Shane Taylor (AG), Greg Ray (Grover Beach), Jim Garing,
Brad Hagemann (ABCSD), Vard |keda, John Wallace, Jill Ogren (PW Dept), Kristi Smith (PW Dept), Joe Phillips
(LWTP), Dan Heimel (NCMA), Dan Migliazzo (SMMWC)

1. Announcements

Storm Water Resources Plan - Grant Match — Dan Heimel gave a power point
presentation on how the matching funds of $99,875 requested from Zone 3 would be
used to support the work. The grant match amount requested was increased from ~$81K
to $99K due to the inclusion of an Enhanced Recharge Evaluation. It will include
identifying sites for not only storm water recharge but also sites for recycled water and
other sources. This would not involve physical testing like percolation tests. It was
announced that the City of AG is doing infiltration testing on their existing basins and that
OCSD is also doing infiltration testing at 3 locations as part of a different grant. Heimel
said the storm water resources plan is a gap analysis to identify other areas not already
known.
The TAC endorsed supporting the $99,875 match amount for the Storm Water
Resources Grant. This item will go to the Advisory Committee on May 15" for
recommendation.

2. General Operations and Water Report

WTP Staff announced that todays’ elevation is 490.85 ft or 25,460 AF; 51.7 % Capacity;
rainfall to date 13.23 inches; Downstream releases are at 2.7MGD; WTP producing 4
MGD and SWP is at 0.75 MGD.

WTP staff (Joe Phillips) announced that the static mixer had substantial scaling problems
after 10 years of service and is being replaced.

Monthly Operations Report was distributed. Shane noticed an error in OCSD usage. PW
will correct and re-send.

Reservoir Storage Projection chart was reviewed. Jill stated that staff is going to revamp
the chart using predicted rainfall. Paavo suggested also showing predicted reservoir
levels using the same SWRCB requirements 3- year hydrology of 2013,2014,2015.

3. FY 17-18 Budget Update

Kristi Smith from Finance distributed a handout that summarized the status of the budget
and the year-end projections. At this time, it appears that the agencies will not be getting
a credit as they have in the past but that they will share a bill of ~ 145K. Discussion ensued
as to the causes of this overage. Lots of unbudgeted work such as the mandated DSOD
Spillway Assessment, Network upgrade, and Arc Flash Hazard Assessment (See
attached handout). The pH suppression project came in under budget so there was
money left over (§515K). Finance recommended replacing contractor reserves and

20f7



District designated reserves and using the remaining 187K in FY 18-19 for unplanned
work that may arise. TAC recommended using the 187K to offset their billings this year.
This is the recommendation that will be taken to the Advisory Committee on May 15%.

4. Capital Improvement Projects

Updates to the capital improvement projects were given, included were this years
completed projects.

Jill stated that re-prioritization of next year's projects may be necessary due to a
current shortfall in staff and the County’s current hiring chill. TAC is willing to send a
letter of support to backfill our current vacancy. Jill will determine the of the status of
the hiring of the backfill position

5. LRRP Status of revisions

Dan Heimel provided update on the latest revisions

County Counsel reviewed the document and made recommendations most of the
changes were clarifying intent.

The document cannot be made retroactive because in order to meet the new triggers
it would have to be retroactive back to 2015, as a result there is no longer a need to
rush the LRRP process.

New schedule will be to take the revised LRRP to the Board of Supervisors no later
than November or December.

Ability to meet the schedule is dependent on the form of the CEQA document that will
be needed. Staff is meeting with Mark Hutchinson and PW Environmental Division to
determine what will be necessary (May 29™)

Jill will send out the latest draft to the TAC members for their review with the
understanding that pending the CEQA discussion the LRRP made need additional
changes. Would like to have a final draft at the next TAC meeting June 13t

6. Contract Changes Update — Topic not discussed ran out of time, deferred until next month

7. Agenda Items Next Month —

Regional Resiliency Plan — PW Staff (Mladen Bandov) to present on proposal
Contract Changes Update
LRRP

Next meeting June 13, 2018

Summary Notes Prepared by Jill Ogren

3of7



Zone 3 Technical Advisory Committee

May 9, 2018

FY 2017-18 Budget Update

e Estimated 2017-18 True-up Billing, $145K (no credit)
o Lots of unbudgeted items this year
= Spillway Assessment, $55K (after $25K reserves)
e Work plan & Inundation Maps
e Anticipate issuing PO for Assessment by 6/30
=  Network Upgrade, $30K
= Arc Flash Hazard Assessment, $26K

e pH Suppression Project Complete, $516K unused budget
o Replacing $48K to Contractor Reserves
o Replacing $280,500 to District Funded Designated Reserves

o Estimated Remaining $187K
= PW will keep remainder to try to stabilize 2018-19’s true-up

= Anticipate some unbudgeted items next year
e Example: Septic System

e Reserves

Contractor Reserves - FY 17/18

Arroyo Grande | Grover Beach|Pismo Beach| (3412 |Oceano CSD|  Total
Current Balancas| S 103,632 | S 36,203 | 5 36,203 | 5 152501 [ S 13,711 | 5205000
Feplacing Unused
from pH Suppression| ¢ 24,264 | 5 3477 | 5 8477 |5 3571 % 3,211 | 5 45,000
Fv 17713 Ending Balances| S 127,896 | & 344,680 | 5 44,630 | 5 18,822 | 5 16,922 | S253,000

District Funded Designated Reserves - FY 17/13

Estimated _— ¢
Recaommended Actual . District Funded Designated Reserves
Ending Balance _—_
Uses Uses Utilization Plan
for FY 17 /18
SL0.000 210000 Cloud S2ading Feasibility Study
S250,000 5117259 Santa Maria Groundwater Basin RModel
=i, | e |ArToye Grande Cresk o watershed Stormvater Resourcs Flan
<189 376 - €189 376 0
) tProp L Grant matchi “actual match will be appros £73)
($280 800} PH Suppression Proj
S25000 Spillway Assessmeant warkplan for DSOD
$314.045 2701 245 |Public safety ralated to water quality and quantity purposes
$763,421 $891,322 |TOTAL District Funded Designated Reserves

G:\Utilities\Zone 3\TAC\2018 TAC Agendas\TAC - May 9\FCZ3 TAC Meeting 5-9-18.docx
40of7



L305§

1 Ju | adng mwipy Ay paputid oday 128y ¢ g pausua ning 10 ‘9 auny ‘(opsaupa,y
000 0 (193] 210u) adedg
28709 vL9T (JBDA/109) 2138 (T ) ISEI[DY WEINSUMO(]
“uowW siy) 93esn §,9purin 0A0LIY WIOL PAIDBNQDS SEM Y ()T°7 PUT 9TEl 200 Ty
[Iuow siy aBesn J2iep TS $,0UEII( 0) PIPPE SEA 18217 UOAUE,) 01 PADSATIAP AV 07T 4O - = ~—
[210] ¥ “INO wing gupy sppuei) oAouy  BIA 15210 uokue)) o) sarey ams panddns ousssg (| %808 10 % 910s¢ (199) 2438 POTGH 12 Ji1y) 2riolg
8Tt (1379)) aouaiagi(] 60°06% (132} [ €°TTS 1® (INY) UOnEAD[ ayer]
“erep snjdmg Jo uoneie|pac] §107 'S 1 Arp SO Jad poreudisap se st umoys s2rem sniding  :spuatmuio)y e 03 183X | quopy spy g suopriad( weq zado]
‘|TEpuIRL 10] 129 10w

wosid o) Ang pue “saueaap zado 10y uasaid o1 judy sarem aes a0y uasard of Arenuep 1 2yeq 01 898,

OEL'S S1PI21K IS 129) 21qND ()9S *Ef 10 SUOJER (5§ “STE = 100§ 21T AUQ) "193) 2198 U1 2IE SILIDALR(] DION

_ Biues @ zLySD B Bd 0 AS00 O

Lk Lk
290 AoN

bbb Lk
wo dag  Bny

Lk
ne

8L,
Rew

Bl
ddy

8L 8l
4N g

8L,
uep

L Bl

oz

09

abes( J31ep\ 91818 Jussay o) lienuep

o8

ZIVSOE 840 0sS200 89 SvE

8k, Bl k. 8k, Lk, Lk Lh Lk, Lk, Lh
Aeyy idy iew Qa4 uer d8g AoN 90 dss Bny nr
M L " 0
2 =
a3 00k 3
o Il 5
2 1) 05t m
4 o0z
sz

abesq se1ep snjding+juswepiug zedo Juasaid o) Judy

0LL9nn IMUM NS PAOIS Lo sy IFERLE | sompm mmg paimg quopy 1sm] _
Op°E8F 00°1rT [%s'er S0'E0T 1191~ 99 fwss | 11tzs | nosi | 6suse |woo [ o0 Jwewor [esise J[wno | o000 %es [ 6z'10r lf 00°9ros [ 009111 | ossy JIEIOL
68L %1 1€ o7 68 %29 68L LTI OJI[ANBIA] UBS
80°#1 %8501 95°8T %0'€T | TT9 LT 6611 |%0'0 000 [%6+ 6611 Jluoo 000 |%TE 98 I} oosoe | oon9 | skz 1 V8D
£16¥1 %I °TI 00°SE1 %19 0089 | ozl 18591 %00 000 %981 | 18591 N0 000 |%l6 00T 000zT | T68 orag owsly
1549 0SFTL %00 000 |%ost | osvzi oo 000 |%I1°% 00'L66 | ooLel | oo [oeag J2A0ID)
81°9F %0°0 00°0 7600 00°0 LTT £5°98 %00 000 |%9'8T %al) 0 000 |%T'ST 00'8LE | 00°SL £0¢ as) oueanQ
19107 9L°79€  |%00 000 |%sst | orzve fluoo 000 %88 00'ts8z | oop9s | oeze [ 2pumin) okolry
WUOW SILL | souaajaq 1sanhay afuiolg | sausanaq _,,..w._“___u_w“ 15anhay adespy %o ases) Yo % adesn Y%
SaLaAlPa dMs renuuy jo vl afesy) wafunyd|  JMS oFusry | [enuwy jEo snjding RWARN U snjding USR] s mor | smding 10)2R0U0)
AT [RIOL 1u0sa14 01 Asenuep LIUOJA| St juasaig o judy IO SIy |,

SALIIAL(] IDIBAN 8IS

SILIDAT[A( 12jeAp ZadoT

8107 “Aey

Hoday suoneiadQ A[yiuolA - 199101 zodo] - ¢ duoyz
WIS 1RIe A pUe J0NU0) poo] Aiuno)) odsiqQ s’ ueg



COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
COUNTY )
©SAN LUIS Department of Public Works

OBISPO

Colt Esenwein, P.E., Director

TO: Zone 3 Technical Advisory Committee
FROM: David Spiegel, PE
DATE: June 13, 2018

SUBJECT: Zone 3 Projects Update

Project Updates:

e Equipment Audit & Replacement - Ongoing
o Work proposed to continue in 2018/19

¢ Spillway Assessment — Due to be completed February 2019
o In contract negotiations, will announce winning bidder once contracts are signed

e Lopez Dam and Terminal Dam Hazard Classification — Due to be completed 18/19
o Inundation Maps have been submitted to DSOD for review
o Emergency Action Plans are in preparation

o Fault Zone Assessment — Dam Left Abutment
o Draft assessment is being reviewed

e Equipment Storage
o Working on location and required utilities

e Lopez WTP Safety Upgrades
o Working on implementing changes to DAF and Membrane Building

= Domestic and Fire Tank
o Getting quotes for repair work and estimated life span

¢  Ammonia Analyzer
o Ammonia Analyzer installed, SCADA connection in process

s Rebuild Membrane Feed Pumps (1 per vear)

o Pump has been removed and is being rebuilt at Surface Pumps

e Static Mixer
o Shipped 6/11/2018

County of San Luis Obispo Department of Public Works
County Govt Center, Room 206 | San Luis Obispo, CA 93408 | (P)805-781-5252 | (F) 805-781-1229

pwd@co.slo.ca.us | slocounty.ca.gov
6 of 7



Upcoming Projects:
« Cathodic Protection Survey (Budgeted)

e Lopez Water Treatment Plant Leach Field Repair/Replacement {unbudgeted)
» Geotechnical Investigation of the Terminal Dam (unbudgeted)

Completed Projects
e Structural Assessment of Terminal Reservoir
o Final Draft available for review
e  Turnout Meter Replacement
e Pressure Transducers

County of San Luis Obispo Government Center
County Govt Center, Room 206 | San Luis Obispo, CA 93408 | (P)805-781-5252 | (F)805-781-1229
pwd@co.slo.ca.gov | slocounty.ca.gov
70f7



COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO

OBISPO Department of Public Works

Colt Esenwein, P.E., Director

‘6 SAN LUIS

June 27, 2018

AVILA FIRE DIST
PO BOX 309
AVILA BEACH, CA 93424 0309

Subject: Avila Beach Drive Bridge Seismic Retrofit Project
Dear Property Owner:

This letter is intended to notify the community and property owners that the Department of Public
Work's Avila Beach Drive Bridge Seismic Retrofit Project is scheduled to begin construction in mid-July.
This project will bring the existing bridge to current codes thus preventing collapse during an earthquake
event. The bridge is in the town of Avila Beach between the intersections of Avila Beach Drive with
Ana Bay Road to the west and First Street to the east.

Souza Construction, Inc. has been awarded the contract for $1,757,317 to perform the work. The project
is funded by the Federal Highway Administration via grant funding administered by the Caltrans Highway
Bridge Program.

Souza's work is anticipated to begin in mid-July and will commence with work under the bridge as a first
phase of construction. Work on the roadway will begin after Labor Day. No work will be done during
weekends or holidays. Work in the roadway will occur only during off-peak hours with single-lane
closures, anticipating a maximum of 10-minute delays. Bicycle and pedestrian traffic will be maintained
at all times during construction. Work is expected to be completed by the end of 2018.

Chevron Environmental Management Company is currently working ahead of the County’s project by
removing five abandoned petroleum pipelines under the bridge.

For more information, please feel free to contact Matt Reinhart at (805) 781-5262.

Sincerely, i

MATT REINHART, RCE
Project Manager

File: 300456

o Dave Flynn, Deputy Director of Public Works
Nicole Nix, Legislative Assistant, Supervisorial District 3

L:\Design\2018\June\Avila dr bridge Property Owner Mailer.docx MR.jc

County of San Luis Obispo Department of Public Works
County Govt Center, Room 206 | San Luis Obispo, CA 93408 | (P) 805-781-5252 | (F) 805-781-1229
pwd@co.slo.ca.us | slocounty.ca.gov



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA 93424
Office and Meeting Room - 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach
Telephone (805) 595-2664 FAX (805) 595-7623

ESTABLISHED

FEB 1997 E-Mail Avilacsd@gmail.com

Subject: Water and Sewer Rate Increase Effective July 1, 2018

Dear Rate Payer,

In June 2014, the Avila Beach Community Service District Board of Directors (Board) adopted a five year rate
schedule that included increasing the water rates by no more than 10% and the sewer rates by no more than 25% on
July 1* of each year through July 1, 2018. Last year the Board did not to increase rates as part of the FY 2017/18
budget adoption process. For the last 24 months the base monthly residential rate has been $54.20 for Water and
$56.15 for Sewer. At the June 13, 2018, Board meeting, the Board adopted the Fiscal year 2018/19 Budget. The
approved budget included a 5% increase in the water rate ($2.80/month) and a 10% increase in the sewer rate
(85.60/month). The Board considered the following facts as part of their deliberation:

e The Board did not increase water or sewer rates on July 1, 2017, and the Consumer Price Index (CPI) has
gone up approximately 5% in the last 24 months;

e The Board’s desire to adopt a balanced budget;

e The Board anticipates the need for a significant wastewater treatment plant upgrade within the next 3 — 5
years that will include the ability to recycle the wastewater; and

e The proposed water and sewer rates are on par with other utility providers in our area, even though the
District has less than 400 connections. See table below for Residential minimum rates.

District Water & Sewer Monthly Total
San Miguelito Mutual Water Co. $133.07
City of Pismo Beach $134.42
City of San Luis Obispo $110.56

The complete FY 2018/19 Budget Board Packet is posted on the District’'s website at
https://www.avilabeachcsd.org.

Effective July 1, 2018, the water and sewer base rate for a single family residence will be:

WATER  SEWER  MINIMUM WATER SEWER TOTAL
CLASS RATE RATE USE MINIMUM MINIMUM ~ MINIMUM
RESIDENTIAL $11.40 $12.35 5 UNITS $57.00 $61.75 $118.75

The new rates will be reflected on your August billing statement. Please contact the District office if you have
any questions.

Brad ge nn, PE

General Manager



6/27/2018 Gmail - FW: Water and Sewer Rate Increase Effective July 1st, 2018

M Gmall Bradley Hagemann <hagemann.associates@gmail.com>

FW: Water and Sewer Rate Increase Effective July 1st, 2018

1 message

avilacsd.billing@gmail.com <avilacsd.billing@gmail.com> Wed, Jun 27, 2018 at 12:52 PM
To: hagemann.associates@gmail.com

From: Micheal Kidd <cahotelguy@aol.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 11:15 AM

To: avilacsd.billing@gmail.com

Subject: Re: Water and Sewer Rate Increase Effective July 1st, 2018

Dear Brad and board ,
| certainly realize difficult task of maintaining small facility or in our case a small business .

But the REAL reality is that while you have 400 customers , there are only six -7/commercial customers that pay 80-90
percent of your budget , the rest and all of board get “ free water and sewer “ as 394 just pay too low min .

Ten percent increase of $10 month on 394 min users sounds great but

Just slightly generates the increase on my business alone . | thank the board for their service but as they " age in place”
there is disconnect between fact that we are unable to raise our rates 10 percent yr .So not pass it on its bend over take
it.

And of course it's not just water board , we are mandated by the state to raise our wages $1.00 hr every year over next
five years to reach $15,00 min wage ,

We tax our guests 12 percent of every dollar for a county slush fund. All guests know they pay $60-100 extra for

privilege of staying in Avila , it doesn’t go toward paying our water bill, we can't get garbage picked up or sheriff
protection.

Every vendor charges more every year ..yet our ability to charge more is capped by guest ability to pay .

Eventually it's just too hard .. and like all of you we retire and or sellout and move away, join a board and pretend to
raised bill on 394 members when only 6-7

Actually pay for rest you to have water and sewer . Enjoy “ free water and sewer”
As we pay your bill .
Sincerely,

Michael Kidd

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=a6c9a9703b&jsver=qldmEFghsso.en.&chl=gmail_fe_180619.12_p2&view=pt&search=inbox&type=1643d10ade6dch99¢



6/27/2018 Gmail - FW: Water and Sewer Rate Increase Effective July 1st, 2018

Sent from my iPad

On Jun 27, 2018, at 10:17 AM, <avilacsd.billing@gmail.com> <avilacsd.billing@gmail.com> wrote:
Dear Rate Payer,

Please see the attached letter regarding water and sewer rate increases effective July 18t 2018.
The increase will be reflected in the August 15t 2018 Statements.

If you have questions please contact our office.

Thank you!

Kristi Dibbern

Avila Beach Community Service District

<Water and Sewer Rate Increase Letter 2018.pdf>

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=a6c9a9703b&jsver=qldmEFghsso.en.&cbl=gmail_fe_180619.12_p2&view=pt&search=inbox&type=1643d10ade6dch99{



Quick guide to what goes in 1 your

blue bln j!’sﬂﬁ“ } in and , ;"l :

Blue Recycling Bin

Paper Products

1. Newspaper, cardboard and copy paper

2. Paper bags, cereal boxes and pizza boxes (clean,
no food residual)

3. Shredded paper (in a clear plastic bag)

4. Magazines, mail and paperback books

Not acceptable items include milk/juice cartons, paper cups, hardcover books, ice
cream containers, tissue paper and paper towels.

Glass Products
1. Glass bottles and jars
2. Drinking glasses

Not acceptable items include window glass, light bulbs, fluorescent lights and
ceramic coffee mugs.

Metal Products

1. Aluminum and steel cans
2. Aluminum foil and trays

Not acceptable items include aerosol cans, aluminum chairs, electronics,
appliances, propane tanks, needles, wire, chains, batteries and car parts.

Plastic Products

1. Plastic bottles
2. Plastic jars and cups
3. Plastic crates, buckets (small) and flower pots

Not acceptable items include plastic bags, film wrap, Styrofoam products, clothing,
PVC pipe, garden hoses and plastic ties.

For more information an what can go in the blue bin go to IWMA.com



Green Waste and Food Waste Bin

Green Waste

Yard waste, prunings, flowers and cuttings
Grass clippings , weeds and garden foliage
Small branches and leaves

Uncoated wood, sawdust & wood chips

Real Christmas trees cut into 4 foot or shorter
lengths

6. Sod (with as much dirt removed as possible)

gt N =

Not acceptable items include poison oak, rocks and painted or
treated wood.

Food Waste

1. All cooked and uncooked food including meat, fish, fruits &
vegetables

2. Dairy and egg waste including shells

3. Coffee grounds and tea leaves

Not acceptable items include all paper or plastic products including compostable
plates, cups, utensils and plastic bags, pizza boxes, coffee filters, liquids, oils, grease,

diapers and animal waste.

For more information on what can go in the green bin go to IWMA.com



Not acceptable items include electronic waste, batteries,
fluorescent lighting, paint, mercury thermostats, unwanted
medication, needles, explosives, propane cylinders, and
hazardous waste.

For more information on what can go in the garbage bin go to IWMA.com

Updated 6-18-18



avilacsd.billin@mail.com

From: Vicki Book <vickibook@sbcglobal.net>

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 9:41 AM

To: Kristi Dibbern

Cc: Anne Brown

Subject: Issue of trash cans being left on public sidewalks all the time!!1

Kristi, I'm writing to ask that the board address the issue of trash cans being left in public walk ways more than 24 hours
after trash collection. Asking tenants (as the spot | walk by everyday is at San Luis St. and Front St.) to put their cans
away hasn't seemed to work. | would like to suggest that a fine be levied on them after they have received written notice
of the infraction. In other words, verbal warning (thus insuring contact with the offending party), written warning, and then
implementation of fine on the 3rd infraction. It's tiresome to have to manuver around those trash cans and they negatively
impact the environment of Avila Beach!!

Thank you for your consideration.
Sincerely,

Vicki Book

107 San Luis St.



OPERATIONS o« MAINTENANCE e MECHANICAL

July 3, 2018

Avila Beach Community Services District
100 San Luis Street
Avila Beach, CA 93424

SUBJECT: JUNE 2018 MONTHLY FACILITY REPORT FOR THE AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES
DISTRICT WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT, WATER SYSTEM AND COLLECTION SYSTEM

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT

Operations staff held an on-site training at the plant and new First Street Lift Station generator to review procedures for
equipment checks after power outages and general tips for troubleshooting alarms at both generators.

An effluent TDS sample was collected to continue compiling baseline data for a future brine study.

Requested data on influent flows and sample results were provided to the task force to assist with establishing
parameters for plant upgrades that may be needed to handle the future Port SLO RV park.

Areas within the wastewater plant that are known to accumulate solids continue to be manually cleaned on a regular
basis. The Chlorine Contact Chamber floor is vacuumed out on a weekly basis. These solids, if left to decompose, can
have a negative effect on the effluent quality leaving the facility.

WATER SYSTEM

The small water storage tank continues to be used as standby, with FRM Staff monitoring the water quality in the tank
and flushing as needed. FRM Staff continues to monitor the chlorine residuals and shock the system with additional

chlorine as needed.
COMPLIANCE RECORD AND PLANT PERFORMANCE

Staff compiled the data to complete the monthly Self-Monitoring Report and Discharge Monitoring Report in California
Integrated Water Quality System (CIWQS). Once approved, the reports are uploaded into CIWQS and certified by
ABCSD Staff.

Plant Design for Influent BOD is 270 mg/L. The permit limit for Effluent TSS and BOD is a Monthly Average of 40 mg/L
with a Daily Maximum of 90 mg/L.

Page 1 of 2



Sincerely,
FLUID RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

nnl e, m
[ {{N /]
l

Krista Ackermann Young
Operations Manager

ATTACHMENTS

Self-Monitoring Report

ABCSD Average Daily WWTP Effluent Flow (2016-2018)
ABCSD Monthly Total WWTP Effluent Flow (2016-2018)
Port San Luis Monthly Total Flow (2016-2018)

Monthly Average Influent BOD (2016-2018)

Monthly Average Effluent BOD (2016-2018)

Monthly Water Purchased From Lopez (2016-2018)
ABCSD Monthly Water Sold (2016-2018)

Page 2 of 2



California Regional Water
Quality Control Board,
Central Coast Region

Avila Beach CSD
Wastewater Treatment

DISCHARGER SELF-MONITORING
ORDER R3-2017-0025
NPDES CA0047830
WDID 3 400101001

i Lo sl eRpAty Month: JUNE 2018
N EffIEent and Influent Monitoring
Daily Flow (MGD) Effluent Monitoring Biweekly | Biweekly | Biweekly | Biweekly Monthly
e | zomy | Mox | v | | Bty | Dl oo | “gop | “rss | 'BOD | 7SS |osGresse
{gpm) | (9Pm) | coliform | Coliform | Residual (24HC) | (24HC) | (24HC) | (24HC) | (Grab)
1 ]0.047848 85 33 <0.02 6/3/18 26 26 596 632
2 ]0.063109 90 43 <0.02 6/7118 25 21 289 352
3 ]0.064892 106 45 <0.02 6/10/18 28 26 322 292
4 ]0.039780 76 3 <0.02 6/14/18 24 25 31 408 1.7 DNQ
5 ]0.043485 75 30 2 <2 <0.02 6/17/18 26 26 386 950
6 |0.044791 92 31 <0.02 6/21/18 20 18 486 629
7 0.050017 99 35 2 <2 <0.02 6/24/18 27 33 362 324
8 ]0.055003 81 38 <0.02 6/28/18 18 17 333 294
9 10.061914 98 43 <0.02
10 ]0.061560 111 46 <0.02 Min 18 17 289 292 1.7 DNQ
11 ]0.054168 81 38 <0.02 Mean 243 24.0 385.6 485.1 1.7 DNQ
12 ]0.056392 81 39 8 <2 <0.02 Max 28 33 596 950 1.7 DNQ
13 |0.054550| 82 38 <0.02 BOD Removal: 93.7% TSS Removal: 95.1%
14 10.055871 88 39 <2 <2 <0.02 Effluent Monitoring
15 |0.065631 99 46 <0.02 Weekly Weekly Weekly Weekly
Date | Set. Solids | Turbidity pH Temp °F
16 |0.070382 99 49 <0.02 (Grab) (Grab) (Grah) (Grah)
17 |0.069140 98 48 <0.02 6/7/18 0.1 18.8 6.6 70
18 [0.053288 96 37 <0.02 6/14/18 <0.1 16.2 6.5 7
19 ]0.049047 77 34 <2 <2 <0.02 6/21/18 <0.1 13.0 6.7 72
20 |0.049541 83 35 <0.02 6/28/18 <0.1 19.8 6.8 73
21 ]0.054095 87 39 <2 <2 <0.02
22 ]0.061221 95 43 <0.02 Min <0.1 13.0 6.5 70
23 |0.069985 99 49 <0.02 Mean <0.1 17.0 6.7 71.5
24 |0.076294 103 53 <0.02 Max 0.1 19.8 6.8 73
25 |0.056667 87 39 <0.02 Effluent Limits
26 [0.055351 104 39 2 <2 <0.02 Parameter Units Monthly Avg | Weekly Avg | Daily Max
27 ]0.052593 86 37 <0.02 BOD mg/L 40 60 90
28 ]0.054909 85 38 <2 <2 <0.02 Suspended Solids mg/L 40 60 20
29 10.062896 105 44 <0.02 Qil and Grease mg/L 25 40 75
30 |0.074729 103 52 <0.02 Turbidity NTU 75 100 225
31 7 Sample Median: 23
Min |0.039780 75 30 <2 <2 <0.02 Total Coliform 1::: :i_ More than once in 30 days: 240
Mean |0.057638 92 40 <2 <2 <0.02 Daily Maximum: 2,400
Max |0.076294 111 53 8 <2 <0.02 Chlorine Residual mg/L 6 Month Median: 0.3 1:2
Total |1.729149] Effiuent daily (dry weather) flow NTE 0.2 MGD (mean). pH pH units Between 6.0 - 9.0
Settleable Solids mL/L 1.0 1.5 3.0
Influent Brine Received Sludge Removal BOD/TSS Removal % 275% e B
Date | Volume (Gallons) Date Gallons
N/A 6/12/18 4,500 | certify under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and accurate and
that the sampling procedure and analysis used are as specified in the Waste
6/26/18 | 4,500 Discharge Order for this facility.
SIGNATURE: DATE:
PRINTED NAME: TITLE:




HLNOW

ony anr NAr AVIN Hdv dYIN g34 NV

03d NON 1200 d3s

| s10zm ziozm olozm |

(8L0Z - 9102)
MOT14 LNINT1443 dLMM ATIVA IOVHIAY dsogY

000'0L

000'02

000'0E

000'0F

0000

00009

000°0L

000’08

AVA d3d SNOT1VO




23a

AON

100

HLNONW

d3S ony anr NP AVIN Hdv HvYiN 834 NVIr

| 8lozm /i0zm oLozm |

(8L0Z - 91L02)
MOT4 LNIN1443 dLMM TV.LOL ATHLINOW asogyv

000°005

000°000°}

000°005'L

0000002

000°005'2

HLNOW ¥d3d SNOT11VO




03d

AON

120

HLNOW

d3s ony anr NN AYIN Hdv HYIN

934

NVl

| 8lozm si0zm ooz |

(8L0Z - 9102)
MO74 TVLOL ATHLNOW SINT NVS 1y¥0d

000'05

000°00L

000°05L

000'002

000'05¢

000°00€

000'05€

SNOT1VO




AVIN ddv

934

NV

(1o

00z

0o€

ooy

00s

[ ubiseq diMM— g0z /|0zmmm  olozmmm |

(8L0Z - 9102)
aod LN3IN14NI 39VH3IAVY ATHLNOW asHgyv

009

/6w




NYT

| nwr abesany Aeq Of——  9L0Zmmm 2107 mm 910z mum |

(8L0Z - 91L02)
aod IN3IN1443 39VI3IAY ATHLNOW asoHgy

ge

0r

Sy

/6w




HLNOW

ony anr NP AVIN ddv HY 434 NV

000'000°4

— 000'00S't

| 000'000'Z

———{ 000'005'

el A [l 1= IR R e AL e S B PN OOO_OOO_M

000°005'€

| 8lozs zi0zw oioem |

(8L0Z - 91L02)
~ Z3dO1 NO¥d a3SVHOUNd ¥31VM ATHLNOW asosav

SNOT1VO




ony anr NAP AYIN ddv

000'005

000°000°}

000'00S'L

—| 000'000'2

|

SNOTIVO

e i e — OOO.DOM.N

— | 000'000'c

| Blozm ziozm giozm |

(8L0Z - 91L02)
d10S ¥31VM ATHLNOW asogv

' 000'005'E



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manag

DATE: July 11, 2018

SUBJECT: Consolidation of District Election with the General Election; Resolution No.
2018-08

Recommendation:

Approve Resolution No. 2018-08

Funding:
Costs for District elections will be funded out of the Administration budget. The cost of an

election will vary depending upon the number of candidates filing for election, but have ranged
from a few hundred dollars to several thousand dollars. The FY 2018-19 Administrative Budget
includes sufficient funds to cover the costs. Historically, the District has had minimal costs
associated with elections.

Discussion:

Attached for Board review is Resolution 2018-08 requesting Consolidation of the District’s
General Election with the Statewide General Election to be held on November 6, 2018. As the
Board will recall, by having the County coordinate and consolidate our election with other

agencies, the overall cost is greatly reduced.

This year the District will have the election of 3 full term and one two year term members to the
Board on the ballot. The terms of President Kelley, Vice President Helenius and Director
Najarian are up for full term (four year) election. Director Berry’s term is also up for election as
a short term (two year) election. A “Declaration of Candidacy™ must be filed between July 18,
and August 10, 2018 for a candidate to be eligible for the November Ballot. The cost of
including a “Statement of Qualifications™ for the ballot information will be paid by the
candidate.

The “Calendar of Events™ as provided by the County Clerk’s Office is attached for Board
members information. The attached “Notice to County Elections Official” was due to the
Clerk’s office by July 5, 2018 and was filed with the Clerk’s Office on June 29, 2018.



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Resolution No. 2018-08

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
REQUESTING CONSOLIDATION OF THEIR BIENNIAL ELECTION WITH THE
NOVEMBER 6, 2018 CONSOLIDATED GENERAL ELECTION

WHEREAS, an election shall be conducted on November 6, 2018 for this District pursuant to the
Uniform District Election Law commencing with Elections Code Section 10500; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Elections Code Section 10555, said election may be consolidated with any
other elections pursuant to Part 3,(commencing with Section 10400); and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors requests the San Luis Obispo County Board of Supervisors
consolidate this District's General District Election with any other election which may be held on the

same day;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors, as follows: The Board of
Supervisors of San Luis Obispo County is hereby requested to consolidate the General District Election
of this District to be held on November 6, 2018, with all other elections held on the same date. This
request 1s made pursuant to Section 10555 and 10400, et seq of the California Elections Code. The
Board of Directors agrees to reimburse, upon presentation of a bill, the County of San Luis Obispo in
full for the services performed relating to this election.

ON MOTION of Director 3 seconded by
Director , and on the following roll call vote to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

The foregoing resolution is hereby adopted this 11th day of July, 2018.

Attest:

Peter Kelley, President

SECRETARY TO BOARD



) COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
S CBISPO 3 OFFICE OF THE CLERK-RECORDER

Tommy Gong - County Clerk Recorder

Elaina Cano - Assistant County Clerk Recorder

May 17, 2018

Avila Beach Community Services District
191 San Miguel St, P.O. Box 309

Avila Beach CA 93424

Attn: District Secretary

Dear District Secretary:

Pursuant to California Elections Code Section 1303(b), your district's biennial election will
be held on Tuesday, November 6, 2018. In connection with this election the items listed
below must be acted upon by the district board of directors and submitted to our office by
the deadlines set in accordance with the enclosed Calendar of Events.

1. Notice to County Elections Official - Elective Offices to be Filled (enclosed)

2. A map of your district's boundaries (even if they haven't changed)

3. A resolution by the board of directors requesting consolidation with the November 6,
2018, Consolidated General Election (sample enclosed)

To prepare for the nomination period, Items 1 and 2 above must be filed with our office by
Thursday, July 5, 2018. Item 3 above shall be filed with our office no later than Friday,
August 10, 2018; however if possible, it would be appreciated if your resolution could be
submitted by July 27, 2018.  If you are planning on putting a measure on the ballot, along
with the offices to be filled, please contact our office immediately.

Included is a list of the terms which are to be filled at the upcoming election according to
our records. Please review your district's information and notify us immediately if this
information is incorrect.

Thank you in advance for your cooperation for providing the required information in a
timely manner.

Sincerely,
Elaina Cano-
Assistant County Clerk-Recorder

County of San Luis Obispo Clerk-Recorder Page 1 of 1
1055 Monterey Street, Suite D120 | San Luis Obispo, CA 93408
(P) 805-781-5080 | (F) 805-781-1111 | www.slovote.com



SPECIAL DISTRICT CALENDAR OF EVENTS
NOVEMBER 6, 2018, CONSOLIDATED GENERAL ELECTION

DATE/DEADLINE

EVENT

July 5, 2018*
E-125 days
EC 810509, 10522

District Secretary completes and delivers to the County Elections Official, the
Notice of Elective Offices to be filled, along with the map of the district's
boundaries.

JULY 9-AUG 8, 2018

E-120-90 Days
EC Code 812112

EC 812113

County Elections Official shall publish the Notice of Election for each district
containing:

1. The date of the election

2. The office for which candidates may file

3. The qualifications for office

4. Location where candidates may file for office and the deadlines

5. Statement regarding appointments EC 810515
In addition, the County Election Official, shall, by a general press release, set
forth the offices to be filled and a telephone number to call for information.

County Elections Official shall deliver a copy of all published notices to the
District Secretary for posting in the district office.

JULY 16 - AUG 10,
2018

E-113-88 Days

EC §10510, 10603

HNC 86053

EC 810515

Nomination Period - Candidates file declaration of candidacy forms and other
related nomination documents with the County Elections Official. No person may
file papers for more than one district office at the same election.

Candidates for Harbor Commissioner must file nomination papers signed by 25 to
50 registered voters within the District.

Insufficient Nominees - if by the close of nominations for a given office, there are
insufficient or no nominees, and a petition requesting an election has not been
filed, the district will not hold an election. Those candidates who filed Declarations
of Candidacy will be appointed in-lieu of election by the Board of Supervisors.
Upon recommendation of the District, the Board of Supervisors will make
appointments where no candidates filed the requisite papers.

AUG 10, 2018
E-88 Days

EC 810403, 10603b

Last day for districts to file their resolutions requesting consolidation of their
election with the November 6, 2018, General Election with the County Elections
Official.

Last day for a candidate to withdraw their Declaration of Candidacy.

AUG 11 - AUG 15,
2018

Extended Filing Period- If an incumbent officer does not file a declaration of
candidacy by August 10th, any person other than the incumbent, may file

E-87-83 Days between these dates. The extension is not applicable if there is no incumbent to be

EC §10604 elected.

AUG 13, 2018 Last Day for a candidate to withdraw their Statement of Qualifications. Once

E-85 Days filed, the statement cannot be changed, only withdrawn. If the office has a filing

EC 813307 extension, the last day to withdraw the statement of qualifications is August
15th.

DEC 7, 2018 Term of Office begins. Prior to taking office, each elective officer shall take the

EC 810554 official Oath of Office.

JAN 7,2018 Term of Office for Harbor Commissioners begins at noon. Prior to taking

HNC 86050, 6055,
6056

office, each commissioner shall take the official oath and execute any bond
required by the principal act.

* Denotes a date that falls on a County holiday or weekend. Deadline extends until the next business day.

EC = Election Code

HNC = Harbors and Navigation Code (E-) = Election Day Minus




COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICTS Gov Code 61042

DISTRICT # OF TERMS INCUMBENT TERM TERM
BEGINS ENDS
Avila Beach Community 3 Full Terms Lynn Helenius 12/7/18 12/2/22
Services District Peter Kelly 12/7/18 12/2/22
Ara Najarian 12/7/18 12/2/22
1 Short Term Kristin Berry 12/7/18 12/4/20
California Valley 2 Full Terms George Ayres 12/7/18 12/2/22
Community Services Stephen McVicar 12/7/18 12/2/22
District
Cambria Community 1 Full Term Jim Bahringer 12/7/18 12/2/22
Services District
1 Short Term Aaron Wharton 12/7/18 12/4/20
Ground Squirrel Hollow 2 Full Terms Pamela Fulmer 12/7/18 12/2/22
Community Services Edmond Martinson 12/7/18 12/2/22
District
Heritage Ranch Community | 3 Full Terms Bill Barker 12/7/118 12/2/22
Services District Reginald Cousineau 12/7/18 12/2/22
C Martin Towley 12/7/18 12/2/22
1 Short Term Devin Capps 12/7/18 12/4/20
Independence Ranch 2 Full Terms Donald D Duke 12/7/18 12/2/22
Community Services George W Tracy 12/7/18 12/2/22
District
Linne Community Services | 3 Full Terms Ellen L Frost 12/7/18 12/2/22
District Gary Hubbard 12/7/18 12/2/22
W Miller Newlon 12/7/18 12/2/22
Los Osos Community 3 Full Terms Charles Cesena 12/7/18 12/2/22
Services District Jon-Erik Storm 12/7/18 12/2/22
Louis Tornatzky 12/7/18 12/2/22
Nipomo Community 3 Full Terms Edward Eby 12/7/18 12/2/22
Services District Dan Gaddis 12/7/18 12/2/22
William Woodson 12/7/118 12/2/22
Oceano Community 2 Full Terms Lori Angello 12/7/18 12/2/22
Services District Karen White 12/7/18 12/2/22
San Miguel Community 2 Full Terms Gib Buckman 12/7/18 12/2/22
Services District Larry R Reuck 12/7/18 12/2/22
San Simeon Community 2 Full Terms Ken Patel 12/7/18 12/2/22
Services Distict John Russell 12/7/18 12/2/22
1 Short Term Gwendoline Kellas 12/7/18 12/4/20
Squire Canyon Community | 2 Full Terms Lara Shwetz Lehmer 12/7/18 12/2/22
Services District Tim Tillman 12/7/18 12/2/22
Templeton Community 2 Full Terms Gwen Pelfrey 12/7/18 12/2/22
Services District Wayne Peterson 12/7/18 12/2/22




NOTICE TO COUNTY ELECTIONS OFFICIAL
ELECTIVE OFFICES TO BE FILLED
MAP OF DISTRICT BOUNDARIES
PAYMENT OF CANDIDATE STATEMENT OF

QUALIFICATIONS
Elections Code §10509 & 10522

 E | Ly s
A\/r lu Dearl Qpwpmn iy Zewiess ) «_ahrtd"
Name of District

TO THE COUNTY ELECTIONS OFFICIAL OF SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY:

1. Notice is hereby given that the elective offices of the district to be filled at
the Consolidated General Election on November 6, 2018, are as follows:

NUMBER OF DIRECTORS TO BE ELECTED TERM OF OFFICE

iz Four Year Term

A

| Two Year Term

. The qualifications of a nominee and of an elective office of the District are
as follows:

SHALL BE A REGISTERED ELECTOR RESIDING IN THE DISTRICT

3. Pursuant to Elections Code §10522, a map showing the boundaries of the
district is attached.

Have the boundaries changed since 20167

YES No X

4. Please indicate whether the DISTRICT or the CANDIDATE will pay for the
printing and handling of the Statement of Qualifications, per Elections

Code §13307
DISTRICT CANDIDATE X
/i A é 7
Signed: / ZM{{{ ;/‘J Uiz i~ Dated: (9/2‘?//‘&

Print Name and Title: V’ch! /’}Bc’)c’wuwm, Gr‘ﬁ/}




AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manage /%
DATE: July 11, 2018

SUBJECT: Request for Consideration of Reducing Water and/or Sewer Monthly Fees
Due to a Water Line Leak at 244 First Street

Recommendation:

Concur with Staff’s Recommendation to adjust on the Sewer Use Fee, In Accordance
with District Policy No. 3038

Discussion:

On June 29, 2018, Mr. Jeff Garris sent the attached email notifying us that he had a water
supply line leak at 244 First Street. Mr. Garris hired American Leak Detection to find the
location of the leak and make repairs. In addition, Mr. Garris requested staff to provide
some consideration on the water bill.

Pursuant to the District’s Excessive Water Use Policy (Policy Number 3038), in this
circumstance (outdoor irrigation system or supply line leak) staff may administratively
approve a onetime per year adjustment to the sewer fee only. Instead of being charged
the full sewer amount, the customer will be charged the average sewer fee based upon the
previous 12 months billing and provided a $112.30 credit to the sewer bill. The customer
will be required to pay the full charges for the water used.

Staff recommends the Board concur with Staff’s recommendation to adjust only the
sewer use as noted above.



6/29/2018 Gmail - Fwd: Water Leak

M Gmall Bradley Hagemann <hagemann.associates@gmail.com>

Fwd: Water Leak

1 message

Kristi Dibbern <avilacsd@gmail.com> Fri, Jun 29, 2018 at 9:30 AM
To: Bradley Hagemann <hagemann.associates@gmail.com>

Here's the letter from Jeff.
He would like it in the Board Packet.
Thanks!

Kristi Dibbern

Avila Beach Community Service District
100 San Luis Street

P.O. Box 309

Avila Beach, CA 93424
avilacsd@gmail.com

Ph. 805-595-2664

Fax: 805-595-7623

---------- Forwarded message ------=---
From: Jeff Garris <jgarris61@gmail.com>
Date: Fri, Jun 29, 2018 at 8:21 AM
Subject: Water Leak

To: Kristi Dibbern <avilacsd@gmail.com>

Avila Beach CSD,
The house at 244 First St. had an excessive water bill due to a leak in the water line. American Leak Detection through

their electronic equipment found the leak. The water line had been repaired years ago with a PVC compression
coupling. The coupling had loosen at both ends of the fitting which caused the line to leak. The compression
fitting was tighten and the water had stopped leaking from the pipe. The leak had caused the water bill to be
$189.59 over the normal amount that my tenant pays. | would appreciate any assistance you can give me toward
the water bill.

Thank you,
Jeff Garris

Hi Kristi,
| couldn't tell which copy of the American Leak Detection invoice was legible so | sent three different views. | also
attached a before and after photo of pipe.

3 attachments

IMG_1926.jpg
4625K

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=28&ik=a6c9a9703b&jsver=QyRwmk-slyw.en.&cbl=gmail_fe_180620.14_p2&view=pt&search=inbox&th=1644c621ec73a3eeds



6/29/2018 Gmail - Fwd: Water Leak

IMG_1934.jpg
4051K

M American Leak Detection 2018.pdf
— 8167K

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=28&ik=a6c9a9703b&jsver=QyRwmk-slyw.en.&cbl=gmail_fe_180620.14_p2&view=pt&search=inbox&th=1644c621ec73a3eecds



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

FiLS Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manage@
DATE: July 11, 2018

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 2018-07 Recognizing Eric DeWeese’s Service to the Avila
Beach Community Services District

Recommendation:

Adopt Resolution No. 2018-09 Recognizing Eric DeWeese’s service to the Avila Beach
Community and the Community Services District.

Discussion:

The Board and the Community wish to express their gratitude and recognition of a person
making substantial and outstanding contributions to the community of Avila Beach.
Resolution No. 2018-07 is presented for the Board’s consideration in recognition of the
dedicated service provided to the Community of Avila Beach by Eric DeWeese.



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
RESOLUTION No. 2018-07
RESOLUTION COMMENDING DIRECTOR ERIC DEWEESE
FOR SERVICE TO THE AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

WHEREAS, ERIC DEWEESE has served the Avila Beach Community Services District since
2016 as a Director of the Board and;

WHEREAS, ERIC DEWEESE was effective in providing consistent vision to the District, as
the community has developed and changed; and

WHEREAS, ERIC DEWEESE served the District on the Finance Committee, and provided
his expertise preparing and presenting a balanced District budget; and

WHEREAS, ERIC DEWEESE served the District on the Facilities Committee, leading the
District’s analysis and effort to move the District Administrative Offices to the former District Fire

Station; and

WHEREAS, ERIC DEWEESE has earned the respect and admiration of his colleagues and
the community for his continuing dedication and service to the community of Avila Beach; and

WHEREAS, ERIC DEWEESE was always faithful in checking in the Administrative Staff to
assist with check signing and any other Administrative duties;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the Avila Beach
Community Services District, San Luis Obispo County, California, as follows:

That the Avila Beach Community Services District does hereby recognize and commend,

Mr. ERIC DEWEESE for his years of dedicated leadership and commitment as a Director for the Avila
Beach Community Services District and adopts this Resolution as a public statement of their

recognition.
Director made the motion to accept this Resolution on the 11th day of July, 2018.
Director seconded the motion and it passed unanimously.

Pete Kelley, President Bradley Hagemann, Secretary



